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USING THE GAZETTE

The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the
Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on
Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00 p.m.

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the
Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer
Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day
is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be
12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding
week).

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand
Gazette office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of
publication.

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available
issue, unless otherwise specified.

Notices may be submitted by email, facsimile or post. Dates
and proper names should be shown clearly.

A covering instruction setting out requirements should
accompany all notices, but the New Zealand Gazette
reserves the right to apply its in-house style.

Notices for publication and related correspondence should
be addressed to:

New Zealand Gazette

Department of Internal Affairs

P.O. Box 805

Wellington

Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931

Facsimile: (04) 470 2932

Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz
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Cancelled Notices

Notices cancelled after being accepted for publication will
be subject to a charge of $55.00 to cover setting up and
deleting costs. The deadline for cancelling notices is
12.00 midday on Wednesdays.

Advertising Rates

The following rate applies for the insertion of all notices in
the New Zealand Gazette: 40c per word/number.

Customers will be invoiced in accordance with standard
commercial practices.

Advertising rates are not negotiable.

All rates shown are inclusive of G.S.T.

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette

Customs Edition — Published weekly on Tuesday.

Special Editions, Professional & Trade Lists and
Supplements — Published as and when required.
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Availability
All editions are available on subscription from the
New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs,
P.O. Box 805, Wellington (telephone: (04) 470 2930), or
over the counter at the following locations:

Bennetts Bookshops Limited

Bennetts Government Bookshop,
Lambton Quay, Wellington.

Bennetts Government Bookshop, Commerce House,
360 Queen Street, Auckland.

Whitcoulls, Centreplace Mall, Bryce Street, Hamilton.
Whitcoulls/Bennetts on Broadway, 38-42 Broadway
Avenue, Palmerston North.
Bennetts University Bookcentre, Massey University,
Palmerston North.
Whitcoulls, 111 Cashel Street, Christchurch.
Whitcoulls, 143 George Street, Dunedin.
New Zealand Gazette editions and a search-by-notice
facility are also available on the web site:
www.gazette.govt.nz

Bowen House,

Bankruptcy Notices

In Bankruptey

The following persons were adjudicated bankrupt on the
dates and times below:

30 July 2004

O’Brien, Daniel James Francis Patrick, driver, and
O’Brien, Debra Maree, caregiver, both of 23 Akatea Street,
Gonville, Wanganui, at 3.35 p.m.

Patterson, Lynlea Ellen, probation officer, of 5/77 Totara
Street, Christchurch, at 2.40 p.m.

Selwood, Suzanna Karen, mother, of 51 Blake Street,
South New Brighton, Christchurch, at 2.45 p.m.

2 August 2004

Ah Funny, Tapu, orchard worker, of 34A Wordsworth
Crescent, Napier, at 3.55 p.m.

Bell, Lee McLean, beneficiary, of 266 Barbadoes Street,
Christchurch, at 1.45 p.m.

Dawson, Alexander Wayne Joseph, beneficiary, of Rural
Rapid No. 20, Cabbage Tree Road, Opononi, at 11.14 a.m.
Hamahona, Charles Grey, beneficiary, of 62 Walter Street,
Caversham, Dunedin, at 2.18 p.m.

Hamahona, Gail Susan, homemaker, of 62 Walter Street,
Caversham, Dunedin, at 10.44 a.m.

Hastie, Carol Esther, mentor, of 10 Fox Street, Alexandra,
at3.21 p.m.

Howell, Leonie Charlotte, security officer, of 29 Roosevelt
Road, Western Heights, Rotorua, at 11.20 a.m.

Job, Angela Maria, office clerk, of Rural Rapid No. 5880,
Far North Road, Te Kao, R.D. 4, Kaitaia, at 10.35 a.m.

Kay, James Wilson, self-employed, of 8 Corks Road,
Tikipunga, at 10.31 a.m.

Kay, Jason Christopher, self-employed, of 8 Corks Road,
Tikipunga, at 10.31 a.m.

Mudgway, Joanne Beverly, cook, of 984 Normanby Road,
R.D. 28, Manaia, at 2.15 p.m.

Nelson, Andrew John, beneficiary, of 30 Jumento Place,
Unsworth Heights, Auckland, at 9.00 a.m.

Rapira, Mark Edward, beneficiary, of Mataec Road,
Waipoua Forest, at 10.37 a.m.

Stewart, Kevin Ricky, labourer, of 37 McCorkindale Street,
Feilding, at 1.18 p.m.

Tupou, Peter, of 9 Enfield Street, Wainuiomata, Wellington,
at 10.15 a.m.

Van Der Veen, Welbe Gelt, company director, of 27 York
Road, Haruru Falls, Paihia, at 10.08 a.m.

Vlasic, Simon Mark, corrections officer, of 2/160 Onewa
Road, Takapuna, Auckland, at 1.19 p.m.

Waru, Donna-Marie, mother, of 23 Anthony Street, Linden,
Wellington, at 9.30 a.m.

Welsh, William Kenneth Ross, sickness beneficiary, of
18 Myrtle Street, Woburn, Lower Hutt, Wellington, at
2.20 p.m.

Wiringi, Ehau Matthew, taxi driver, of 2/60 Fairburn
Street, Otaika, Whangarei, at 10.44 a.m.

3 August 2004

Bennett, Mark William, beneficiary, of 10 Cranley Street,
Dargaville, at 12.30 p.m.

Chadfield, Sandi Joy, shop assistant/mother, of 5 Kings
Avenue, Wanganui, at 9.55 a.m.

Goodwin, Jane Felicity, teacher, of 75 Wharenui Road,
Riccarton, Christchurch, at 4.10 p.m.

Hegh, Pamela Jocelyn, project co-ordinator, of Royal
Heights, Massey, Auckland, at 12.46 p.m.

Heydon, Deanna Kim, meat packer, of 74 Hall Road, R.D. 1,
Atiamuri, at 3.51 p.m.

Mullany, Matthew Luke, salesman, of 7 Edwin Mitchelson
Road, Muriwai, Auckland, at 12.18 p.m.

Timu, Ngaire Jean, beneficiary, of Flat 4, 705 Southland
Road, Hastings, at 1.00 p.m.

Wall, William Bruce, precast labourer, of 37 Ward Street,
Spreydon, Christchurch, at 12.00 midday.

4 August 2004

Coleman, Karen Joanna, shop assistant, of Mangapipi
Road, R.D. 10, Hunterville, at 3.07 p.m.

Foster, Lawrence George, driver, of 164 Vogel Street,
Palmerston North, at 3.05 p.m.
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Lax, Graham, seclf-employed, of 32 Hibiscus Coast
Highway, Silverdale, at 10.15 a.m.

May, Carmen Maree, homemaker, of 313 Otamarakau
Valley Road, R.D. 6, Te Puke, at 10.08 a.m.

Morgan, Christopher John, photo laboratory manager, of
2/38 North Road, Nelson, at 3.55 p.m.

Murray, Shane William, supervisor, of 106A Gladstone
Road, Mosgiel, Dunedin, at 3.05 p.m.

Ofahengaue, Moimoi Elia, assembler, of 28 Bader Drive,
Mangere, Auckland, at 11.12 a.m.

Ritchie, Joanne Louise, delicatessen assistant, of Tapu
Motor Camp, Thames Coast, at 11.55 a.m.

Straker, Doreen Mary, beneficiary, of Erin Park Rest
Home, 50-60 Russell Road, Manurewa, Auckland, at
11.16 am.

Wadsworth, Adrian Lester, machine operator, and
Wadsworth, Nicola Joy, hairdresser, both of 25 Kowhai
Drive, Renwick, at 12.50 p.m.

Woodhead, Gary Michael, labourer, of 10 Meadowland
Street, Matua, Tauranga, at 3.07 p.m.

5 August 2004

Downs, Clare Fay, unemployed, of 250 Endean Road,
R.D. 2, Rotorua, at 4.23 p.m.

Downs, Nicholas Harleigh, unemployed, care of P.O. Box
10-031, Rotorua, at 4.23 p.m.

Joseph, Kane Tautuhi Patrick, builder, of 18 Taupiri
Crescent, Titahi Bay, Porirua, at 1.47 p.m.

Lucas, Tracey Joan, homemaker, of 49 Tough Road, Milton,
at2.27 p.m.

McLay, Glenn, mechanic, of 38 Marlborough Avenue,
Glenfield, Auckland, at 11.28 a.m.

Omerovic, Mario Vincenzo, seafarer, of 1/35 Celtic
Crescent, Ellerslie, Auckland, at 2.41 p.m.
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Reti, Joseph Kohere, beneficiary, of Flat A, 681 Tay Street,
Invercargill, at 12.30 p.m.

Rissetto, Bonny Lynn, beneficiary, of 37B Meander Drive,
Welcome Bay, Tauranga, at 10.25 a.m.

Rowley, Robert and Rowley, Joanne Louise, unemployed,
both of 122B McFaddens Road, Mairehau, Christchurch, at
3.55 p.m.

Simcox, Arlene Kaye, beneficiary, of 33 Kowhai Place,
Tokoroa, at 11.30 a.m.

6 August 2004

Hunter, Denise Catherine, payroll officer, of 45 Mohaka
Street, Wainuiomata, Lower Hutt, Wellington, at 12.15 p.m.

Kirk, Gregory John, construction worker, and Kirk,
Jessica-Ellen Grace Mary Louise, receptionist, both of
27 Lakewood Drive, Shirley, Christchurch, at 11.05 a.m.

Kupe, Debbie Maria, mother, of 8 Kenilworth Street,
Addington, Christchurch, at 9.00 a.m.

Light, Leslie Tangaroa, unemployed, of 24 Jadon Close,
Takanini, Auckland, at 11.36 a.m.

Lister, Robyn Erica Vernon, customer service
representative, of 7 Newton Place, Highbury, Palmerston
North, at 10.05 a.m.

Ridden, Nigel Ivan, unemployed, of 240B Wainoni Road,
Wainoni, Christchurch, at 11.15 a.m.

Turner, Lynn-Ann, beneficiary, of 21 East Glen Road,
Glen Eden, Auckland, at 10.10 a.m.

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,
Christchurch.  Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:
www.insolvency.govt.nz

ba5279

Company Notices

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS

NQF Limited (formerly Newmans Quality
Foods Limited)

Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers
Pursuant to Section 8 of the Receiverships Act 1993

Geoffrey Stewart Hatten, of Markhams MRI Auckland,
Level Six, 369 Queen Street, Auckland, and Deryk Rowan
Andrew and Ronald Bentley Brown, both of Bentleys MRI
Sydney Business Recovery and Insolvency Partnership,
Level Eight, Barrack House, 16-20 Barrack Street, Sydney,
Australia, hereby give notice that on the 29th day of July
2004, they were appointed as receivers and managers of the
property of NQF Limited under the powers contained in an
instrument dated the 22nd day of August 2002, as varied by
a deed of rectification dated the 17th day of June 2004.

The receivers and managers have been appointed in respect

of all the company’s undertaking and all its real and

personal property and all its assets and effects, whatsoever

and wheresoever, both present and future, including its

uncalled and unpaid capital.

The Office Addresses for the Receivers and Managers are:
Markhams MRI Auckland, Level Six, 369 Queen Street,
Auckland (Attention: Geoffrey Stewart Hatten); and

Bentleys MRI Sydney Business Recovery and Insolvency
Partnership, Level Eight, Barrack House, 16-20 Barrack

Street, Sydney, Australia (Attention: Deryk Rowan
Andrew and Ronald Bentley Brown).
Dated this 30th day of July 2004.

ar5196

Malahide Productions Limited
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers
Pursuant to Section 8 (1) of the Receiverships Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that on the 2nd day of August 2004,

Stephen Rex Tietjens and Andrew John McKay, chartered

accountants of Auckland, were appointed joint and several

receivers and managers of the property of Malahide

Productions Limited under the powers contained in a general

security deed dated the 17th day of July 2002 given by that

company.

The Property in Receivership is: All of the company’s
undertaking, property and assets.

The Offices of the Receivers and Managers are at:
Corporate Finance Limited, Level Three, 115 Queen
Street, Auckland.

Dated this 4th day of August 2004.
S.R. TIETJENS and A. J. MCKAY, Receivers and Managers.

ar5224
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ZSB Lighting (NZ) Limited (in receivership)
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers
Pursuant to Section 8 (1) (b) of the Receiverships Act 1993

On the 4th day of August 2004, we, Rowan John Chapman
and Geoffrey Donald Campbell Walker, of Auckland, were
appointed under powers conferred by a security agreement
dated the 24th day of October 2001, to act jointly and
severally as receivers and managers of all the assets
and undertaking of the above-named company.
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The Office Address of the Receivers and Managers
is: Gosling Chapman, Level Six, Gosling Chapman
Tower, 51-53 Shortland Street, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 4586.  Facsimile:  (09) 309 1198.  Email:
rowan.chapman@goslingchapman.com

Dated this 4th day of August 2004.

ROWAN JOHN CHAPMAN and GEOFFREY DONALD
CAMPBELL WALKER, Receivers and Managers.

ar5280

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS

Appointment of Liquidator

The official assignee was appointed as liquidator of the

following companies on the date and times below:

2 August 2004

Building Concepts Limited (in liquidation) at 10.28 a.m.

Kamasutra International Limited (in liquidation) at
10.55 am.

Address of Liquidator:

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,
Christchurch.  Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:
www.insolvency.govt.nz

al5286

Matua Associates Limited and Appraisal Holdings
Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Kenneth Peter Brown and Sheree Ann Hart were appointed
joint and several liquidators of the companies on the dates
and times below:

19 July 2004

Matua Associates Limited (in liquidation) at 11.50 a.m.

30 July 2004

Appraisal Holdings Limited (in liquidation) at 11.40 a.m.
Any creditor claiming a security interest in respect of any

assets owned by the companies should contact the liquidators
with details.

K. P. BROWN, for the Liquidators.

Creditors and Members May Direct Their Inquiries to the
Liquidators: Rodewald Hart Brown Limited, P.O. Box
13-380, Tauranga. Telephone: (07) 571 6280. Facsimile:
(07) 571 6281.

al5292

Ede Investments Limited, Promax Automotive
Limited and Rapua Te Oranga Hinengaro Trust
(all in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that on the 5th day of August 2004,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993,
Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and
Richard Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of
Auckland, were appointed jointly and severally as
liquidators of Ede Investments Limited at 11.05a.m.,
Promax Automotive Limited at 11.10 am. and Rapua Te
Oranga Hinengaro Trust at 11.15 a.m.

The liquidations commenced as at the date and time of our
appointment.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the Sth
day of November 2004, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the companies and charitable trust are to make
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may
have, under section 312 of the Act, or to be excluded from
the benefit of any distribution made before the debts are
claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting to the
distribution.

Dated this 6th day of August 2004.
VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000.
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013.

al5266

Dive Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Kenneth Peter Brown and Kent Peters were appointed joint
and several liquidators of the company on the date and time
below:

27 July 2004

Dive Holdings Limited (in liquidation) at 2.00 p.m.

Any creditor claiming a security interest in respect of any

assets owned by the company should contact the liquidators
with details.

K. BROWN, for the Liquidators.

Creditors and Members May Direct Their Inquiries to the
Liquidators: Rodewald Hart Brown Limited, P.O. Box
13-380, Tauranga. Telephone: (07) 571 6280. Facsimile:
(07) 571 6281.

al5291

Canntestes Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that on the 30th day of July 2004 at
3.00 pm., a special resolution was passed by the
shareholders stating that the company be wound up
voluntarily and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty
Mason be appointed as liquidators.

A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Canntestes Limited
(in liquidation) fix the 27th day of August 2004, as the day
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
the claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting
to the distribution.

Dated this 2nd day of August 2004.
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K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.
Inquiries to: Karen Mason.

Explanation: The sharcholders of Canntestes Limited
(in liquidation) wish to liquidate the above-named solvent

company which is no longer trading.
al5163
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NZ Low Price Wholesale Meats (Papakura)
Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason, insolvency
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators
of NZ Low Price Wholesale Meats (Papakura) Limited
(in liquidation) on the 29th day of July 2004 at 9.00 a.m.,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of NZ Low Price
Wholesale Meats (Papakura) Limited (in liquidation) fix the
30th day of August 2004, as the day on or before which
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the
benefit of any distribution made before their claims are
made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any
distribution.

Dated this 3rd day of August 2004.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Karen Mason.
al5183
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Quality Cleaning Services Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that on the 2nd day of August 2004 at
10.00 am., a special resolution was passed by the
shareholders stating that the company be wound up
voluntarily and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty
Mason be appointed as liquidators.

A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Quality Cleaning
Services Limited (in liquidation) fix the 2nd day of
September 2004, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 2nd day of August 2004.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.
Inquiries to: Rachel Mason.

Explanation: The shareholders of Quality Cleaning Services
Limited (in liquidation) wish to liquidate the above-named

solvent company which is no longer trading.
al5162

Pacific Power Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason, insolvency
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators
of Pacific Power Limited (in liquidation) on the 2nd day of
August 2004 at 9.00 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Pacific Power Limited
(in liquidation) fix the 2nd day of September 2004, as the
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from
objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 2nd day of August 2004.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Karen Mason.
al5161

Garvey Properties & Investments Limited

(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that on the 4th day of August 2004
at 10.00 am., a special resolution was passed by the
shareholders stating that the company be wound up
voluntarily and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty
Mason be appointed as liquidators.

A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Garvey Properties
& Investments Limited (in liquidation) fix the 3rd day of
September 2004, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 4th day of August 2004.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.
Inquiries to: Rachel Mason.

Explanation: The shareholders of Garvey Properties
& Investments Limited (in liquidation) wish to liquidate
the above-named solvent company which is no longer

trading.
al5202
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Thai Essences Restaurant Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Karen Betty Mason and Michael Lamacraft, insolvency
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators of
Thai Essences Restaurant Limited (in liquidation) on the
29th day of July 2004 at 11.00 a.m., pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Thai Essences
Restaurant Limited (in liquidation) fix the 30th day of
August 2004, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 29th day of July 2004.

M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Mike Lamacraft.
al5151
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Creditors and Members May Direct Their Inquiries to
the Liquidators: Ferrier Hodgson & Co, Level Sixteen,
Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street (P.O. Box 982), Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 307 7865. Facsimile: (09) 377 7794.

All Inquiries to: Gavin Harold.
al5229

Power Call Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Lloyd James Hayward, chartered
accountants, were appointed joint and several liquidators
of Power Call Limited (in liquidation) on the 29th day of
July 2004 at 9.00 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Power Call Limited
(in liquidation) fix the 30th day of August 2004, as the day
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting
to any distribution.

Dated this 2nd day of August 2004.

L.J. HAYWARD, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Lloyd Hayward.

al5185

Underground Limited (in liquidation) (trading as
Spinners Bar & Nightclub)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of the
above-named company commenced on the 2nd day of
August 2004 at 11.48 a.m., when the High Court, Whangarei,
appointed Brendon James Gibson and Stephanie Beth
Jeffreys joint and several liquidators in accordance with
section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993.

If any creditor claims a security interest over any assets of
the above-named company, please provide details to the
liquidators forthwith.

B. J. GIBSON and S. B. JEFFREYS, Joint and Several
Liquidators.

Creditors and Members May Direct Their Inquiries to
the Liquidators: Ferrier Hodgson & Co, Level Sixteen,
Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street (P.O. Box 982), Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 307 7865. Facsimile: (09) 377 7794.

All Inquiries to: Gavin Harold.
al5227

Construction Concepts & Consultants Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholder of the
above-named company, by special resolution dated the 2nd
day of August 2004 at 9.00 p.m., appointed John Maurice
Leonard and Gerald Stanley Rea, chartered accountants of
Auckland, jointly and severally as liquidators of the
company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 27th day of August
2004, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims they may have
against the company, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 3rd day of August 2004.
JOHN M. LEONARD, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Gerry Rea Associates, P.O. Box 3015,
Auckland.

al5194

Technautics Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of the
above-named company commenced on the 5th day of
August 2004 at 10.40 a.m., when the High Court, Auckland,
appointed Brendon James Gibson and Stephanie Beth
Jeffreys joint and several liquidators in accordance with
section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993.

If any creditor claims a security interest over any assets of
the above-named company, please provide details to the
liquidators forthwith.

B. J. GIBSON and S. B. JEFFREYS, Joint and Several
Liquidators.

Roadstone Construction Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the
above-named company on the 3rd day of August 2004
at 5.00 p.m., appointed Paul Graham Sargison and Gerald
Stanley Rea, chartered accountants of Auckland, as
liquidators.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 6th day of September
2004, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
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any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator.

Address for Service: Gerry Rea Associates, P.O. Box
3015, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 377 3099. Facsimile:
(09) 377 3098. Email: psargison@gerryrea.co.nz

al5228

Manawatu Hire Centre Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 122 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Roderick Thomas McKenzie, of McKenzie & Partners
Limited, Chartered Accountants, Palmerston North, hereby
give notice that I have been appointed liquidator of
Manawatu Hire Centre Limited (in liquidation) by special
resolution of the shareholders as of the 4th day of August
2004 at 1.00 p.m.

Dated at Palmerston North this 4th day of August 2004.
RODERICK THOMAS MCKENZIE, Liquidator.

Address for Service: McKenzie & Partners Limited, Level
One, 484 Main Street (P.O. Box 12-014), Palmerston North.
Telephone: (06) 354 9639. Facsimile: (06) 356 2028.

Note: This company is solvent and is being wound up as

part of a restructuring of the shareholders’ affairs.
al5235
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creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the
benefit of any distribution made before the claims are made
or, as the case may be, from objecting to any distribution.
Any members or creditors should make inquiries to the
offices as below.

C. A. JOHNSON, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member is: C. A. Johnson, Accountant
& Insolvency Practitioner, P.O. Box 33-171, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 377 5536. Facsimile: (09) 377 5537.

al5233

Oraha Developments Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 241 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that on the 31st day of July 2004 at
10.35 am., it was resolved by special resolution of the
shareholders that Oraha Developments Limited be liquidated
and that Clive Ashley Johnson, insolvency practitioner of
Auckland, be appointed liquidator of the company.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 30th
day of August 2004, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the
benefit of any distribution made before the claims are made
or, as the case may be, from objecting to any distribution.
Any members or creditors should make inquiries to the
offices as below.

C. A. JOHNSON, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member is: C. A. Johnson, Accountant
& Insolvency Practitioner, P.O. Box 33-171, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 377 5536. Facsimile: (09) 377 5537.

al5234

Level Trading Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Dennis Clifford Parsons and Katherine Louise Kenealy,
insolvency practitioners of Hamilton, were appointed joint
and several liquidators of Level Trading Limited on the
5th day of August 2004 at 11.12 a.m., pursuant to section
241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993.

Any creditor claiming a security interest in respect of any
assets owned by the company should contact the liquidators
as soon as possible.

Dated this 6th day of August 2004.

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact: C. Sanderson.
al5304

Oraha Developments No.2 Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 241 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that on the 31st day of July 2004 at
10.00 a.m., it was resolved by special resolution of the
shareholders that Oraha Developments No.2 Limited be
liquidated and that Clive Ashley Johnson, insolvency
practitioner of Auckland, be appointed liquidator of the
company.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 30th
day of August 2004, as the day on or before which the

Sell West Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the
above-named company on the 2nd day of August 2004 at
10.20 a.m., appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Graeme
George McDonald, insolvency practitioners of Auckland,
jointly and severally as liquidators of the above-named
company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 30th day of August
2004, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator.

Date of Liquidation: 2 August 2004.

Address for Service: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.Mvp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Peri Finnigan. Telephone: (09) 303 9519.

al5192

Tepuru Park Sports Cultural Recreation
Development (Inc) (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, subsequent to a resolution as to
solvency and in accordance with section 241 (2) (a) of the
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Companies Act 1993, the members of the above-named
incorporated society on the 23rd day of July 2004 at
11.30 a.m., appointed Graeme George McDonald and lain
McLennan, of Auckland, jointly and severally as liquidators
of the above-named incorporated society.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 27th day of August
2004, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
incorporated society are to prove their debts or claims and to
establish any title they may have to priority, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are proved
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.
IAIN McLENNAN, Liquidator.

Date of Liquidation: 23 July 2004.

Address for Service: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508.

Inquiries to: Victoria Toon.

Note: The purpose for which the society was incorporated has

now passed.
al5274
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Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is given that as the liquidator of the company,
I hereby fix the 30th day of August 2004, as the day on or
before which the creditors of the company are to make their
claims and to establish any priority their claims may have,
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
the debts are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting
to the distribution and liquidation process.

Dated this 4th day of August 2004.

GLENN ERIC HUNTER, Liquidator.

Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Inquiries
to: G. E. Hunter, P.O. Box 13, Pukekohe. Telephone:
(09) 238 5396. Facsimile: (09) 238 3431. Email:

hunwit@xtra.co.nz
al5236

Orangewood Fruitgrowers Limited (in liquidation)
Pursuant to the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Office: Kapiro and Orangewood Road,
Kerikeri.

The above-named solvent company was placed into

liquidation on the basis the reasons for which the company

was incorporated having now passed.

The company has ceased trading and has no assets and

liabilities of significance.

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Daniel Perry Johnston, chartered accountant, was appointed
liquidator of Orangewood  Fruitgrowers Limited
(in liquidation) on the 5th day of August 2004 at
11.00 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a).

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidator fixes the 17th day of
September 2004, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the company are to make their claims and establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
the claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting
to the distribution.

Dated this 5th day of August 2004.

DANIEL PERRY JOHNSTON, Liquidator.

The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed
by a Creditor or Member: Yovich Hayward Pevats
Johnston Limited, P.O. Box 925, Whangarei. Telephone:
(09) 438 8532.

al5258

Pukemahana Farms Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 233 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

The directors of Pukemahana Farms Limited, being a solvent
company and able to pay its debts as they fall due, wish to
voluntarily liquidate the company.

Glenn Eric Hunter was appointed as liquidator of the
company by a special resolution of shareholders passed
at a meeting of the shareholders held on the 3rd day of
August 2004.

The appointment commenced on the 4th day of August 2004
at 11.00 a.m.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is given that as the liquidator of the company,
I hereby fix the 30th day of August 2004, as the day on or
before which the creditors of the company are to make their
claims and to establish any priority their claims may have,
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
the debts are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting
to the distribution and liquidation process.

Dated this 4th day of August 2004.

GLENN ERIC HUNTER, Liquidator.

Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Inquiries
to: G. E. Hunter, P.O. Box 13, Pukekohe. Telephone:
(09) 238 5396. Facsimile: (09) 238 3431. Email:

hunwit@xtra.co.nz
al5237

Sturmon Shelf (No 11) Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 233 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

The directors of Sturmon Shelf (No 11) Limited, being a
solvent company and able to pay its debts as they fall due,
wish to voluntarily liquidate the company.

Glenn Eric Hunter was appointed as liquidator of the
company by a special resolution of shareholders passed
at a meeting of the shareholders held on the 3rd day of
August 2004.

The appointment commenced on the 4th day of August 2004
at 11.00 a.m.

Flavz Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, James Leonard Bell, chartered
accountant of James Bell & Co., was appointed liquidator of
Flavz Limited on the 2nd day of August 2004 at 10.00 a.m.

A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the
10th day of September 2004, as the day on or before which
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and
to establish any priority their claims may have, under
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded
from the benefit of any distribution made before their claims
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to the
distribution.

Dated this 3rd day of August 2004.
JAMES LEONARD BELL, c.A., Liquidator.
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The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: James Bell & Co., Chartered
Accountants & Business Advisors, P.O. Box 9882,
Newmarket, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 522 1169. Email:
jimbell@jamesbell.co.nz

Explanation: The purpose for which the company was
incorporated is no longer required, therefore the shareholders
passed a resolution to wind the company up.

al5199
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Address of Liquidator: Jollands Callander, Level Four,
3-13 Shortland Street, Auckland. Postal Address:
P.O. Box 106-141, Auckland City. Web site:

www.jollandscallander.co.nz
al5154

Pacific Machinery Sales Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, James Leonard Bell, chartered
accountant of James Bell & Co., was appointed liquidator of
Pacific Machinery Sales Limited on the 5th day of August
2004 at 10.00 a.m.

A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the
10th day of September 2004, as the day on or before which
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and
to establish any priority their claims may have, under
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded
from the benefit of any distribution made before their claims
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to the
distribution.

Dated this 5th day of August 2004.

JAMES LEONARD BELL, C.A., Liquidator.

The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: James Bell & Co., Chartered
Accountants & Business Advisors, P.O. Box 9882,
Newmarket, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 522 1169. Email:
jimbell@jamesbell.co.nz

Explanation: The purpose for which the company was
incorporated is no longer required, therefore the shareholders

passed a resolution to wind the company up.
al5255

NQF Limited (in receivership and in liquidation)
(formerly Newmans Quality Foods Limited)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that on the 2nd day of August 2004,
it was resolved by special resolution of the shareholders,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993,
that NQF Limited be liquidated and that Anthony John
McCullagh, chartered accountant of Auckland, be appointed
liquidator for that purpose.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidator has fixed the 30th day of
September 2004, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the above-named company are to make their claims and
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before the claims are made or, as the case may be,
from objecting to the distribution.

Creditors and members may direct inquiries to the liquidator
during normal business hours at the address and facsimile
number below.

A.J. MCCULLAGH, Liquidator.

The Contact Address is: P.O. Box 3678, Shortland Street,
Auckland. Facsimile: (09) 302 0536.

Attention: Richard Dorset.
al5149

SM Howie Builder Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
The Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Peter Reginald Jollands,
insolvency practitioner, and Catherine Jane Jollands,
accountant, were appointed joint and several liquidators
of SM Howie Builder Limited (in liquidation) by special
resolution.

The liquidation commenced on the 2nd day of August 2004
at 9.30 a.m.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of SM Howie Builder
Limited (in liquidation) hereby fix the 30th day of September
2004, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority of their claims, under section 312 of the Companies
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any
distribution made before their claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.

For inquiries contact Peter Jollands during business hours
on telephone (09) 379 0463, facsimile (09) 379 0465 or
email peter@jollandscallander.co.nz

Dated at Auckland this 2nd day of August 2004.

PETER R. JOLLANDS, Liquidator.

Brendon Park Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 14th day of July 2004, it was resolved by resolution
of the shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993, that Brendon Park Holdings Limited
be liquidated and that David William Cope and Stephen Alan
Dunbar, chartered accountants of Christchurch, be appointed
joint liquidators for that purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 29th day of July 2004 at
3.00 p.m.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

The liquidators propose not to call a meeting of creditors as
provided by section 245 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 10th
day of September 2004, as the date on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to us during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

DAVID W. COPE and STEPHEN A. DUNBAR, Joint
Liquidators.

Address for Service: Care of Polson Higgs & Co, Level
Six, Clarendon Tower, corner of Worcester Street and
Oxford Terrace (P.O. Box 4449), Christchurch. Telephone:
(03) 366 5282. Facsimile: (03) 366 4254.

Note: This is a liquidation of a solvent company.
al5240
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Tiger Orchards 1993 Limited
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
The Companies Act 1993

On the 30th day of July 2004, it was resolved by special
resolution, pursuant to section 241 of the Companies Act
1993, that Tiger Orchards 1993 Limited be liquidated and
that Bruce Donald Gemmell, chartered accountant of
Christchurch, and William Guy Black, chartered accountant
of Auckland, be appointed jointly and severally as
liquidators for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 30th day of July 2004 at
3.00 p.m.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to us during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

The directors have resolved that the company will be able to
pay its debts.

Pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies Act 1993, a
copy of the resolution has been delivered to the Registrar of
Companies.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given that the undersigned, the liquidator of
the above-named company which is being liquidated, does
hereby fix the 10th day of September 2004, as the day on or
before which the creditors of the company are to make their
claims and to establish any priority their claims may have,
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
their claims are made or excluded from objecting to any
distribution made before the priority of their claims is
established.

BRUCE DONALD GEMMELL, Joint Liquidator.

Liquidators’ Address: KPMG at Cranmer, Fifth Floor, 34-36
Cranmer Square (P.O. Box 274), Christchurch. Telephone:
(03) 363 5764. Facsimile: (03) 363 5765.

Officer for Inquiries: Alex Eason.

al5265
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was appointed liquidator by special resolution of the
members of the company.

The liquidation commenced on the 4th day of August 2004
at 10.00 a.m.

Dated this 4th day of August 2004.

L. D. MORRISON, Liquidator.

The Liquidator’s Address is: Fifth Floor, AXA Building,
corner of The Square and Fitzherbert Avenue (P.O. Box
850), Palmerston North. Telephone: (06) 353 6901.
Facsimile: (06) 356 8901.

Note: As at the date of appointment, the company is able to
pay its debts.

al5262

Mogul Investments Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 4th day of August 2004, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, that Mogul Investments
Limited be liquidated and that Michael Gerard Schimanski,
of Kendons Scott Macdonald Limited, Chartered
Accountants, be appointed liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 4th day of August 2004
at4.00 p.m.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Dated this 4th day of August 2004.

MICHAEL GERARD SCHIMANSKI, Liquidator.

Address for Service: 119 Blenheim Road, Christchurch.
Postal Address: P.O. Box 8621, Christchurch. Telephone:
(03) 343 4448. Facsimile: (03) 348 2262.

al5263

Manuka Cove Limited

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, the members of
Manuka Cove Limited passed a special resolution winding
up the company and appointed Michael W. Hartley,
accountant of Auckland, as liquidator of the company.

The liquidation commenced on the 4th day of August 2004
at 4.00 p.m.

The liquidator does hereby fix the 30th day of September
2004, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
company during normal business hours at the address and
contact numbers below.

Dated this 4th day of August 2004.
M. W. HARTLEY, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Hartley Consultants, 4/65 Shelly Beach
Road, Herne Bay, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 306 2089.
Facsimile: (09) 306 2091.

al5230

Derby Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that on the 4th day of August 2004, Lance
David Morrison, chartered accountant of Palmerston North,

Taipari Associates Limited
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 30th day of July 2004, it was resolved, pursuant
to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that
Taipari Associates Limited be liquidated and that Andrew
J. Skokandich, of Auckland, be appointed liquidator for
the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 30th day of July 2004 at
12.30 p.m.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Dated this 30th day of July 2004.

ANDREW J. SKOKANDICH, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: 16 Byron Avenue, Takapuna,
Auckland. Telephone: (09) 486 4578. Facsimile:
(09) 486 4523.

al5260

LMG Enterprises Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

On the 22nd day of July 2004, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
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of the Companies Act 1993, that LMG Enterprises Limited
be liquidated and that Russell K. D. Rodgers, chartered
accountant of Christchurch, be appointed liquidator for the
purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 22nd day of July 2004 at
12.00 midday.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 7th day of September
2004, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to the
liquidator during normal business hours at the address and
contact numbers stated below.

R. K. D. RODGERS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Rodgers & Co Limited, P.O. Box
29-189, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 343 3068. Facsimile:
(03) 343 3067.

Note: The company is being liquidated as part of the
restructuring of the business affairs of the shareholders.

There are no recorded creditors, other than shareholders.
al5256
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made before the debts are claimed or, as the case may be,
from objecting to the distribution.

Inquiries by creditors and shareholders may be directed
to Gabites, Sinclair & Partners, Chartered Accountants,
100 Burnett Street (P.O. Box 424), Ashburton, or telephone
(03) 308 5099 during normal business hours.

Dated at Ashburton this 5th day of August 2004.

R. S. GIBSON, Liquidator.

al5245

J.E. Dennis Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 5th day of August 2004 at 11.10 a.m., it was resolved
by special resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that J.E. Dennis
Limited be liquidated and that Rhonda Lois Thomas and
Michael Geoffrey Stuart, of Ingham Mora, Chartered
Accountants, Tauranga, be appointed joint liquidators for
that purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 5th day of August 2004.
Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries during
normal business hours to the liquidators at the address and
contact numbers stated below.

Dated this 5th day of August 2004.

R. L. THOMAS and M. G. STUART.

Address for Service: Ingham Mora, Realty House,
60 Durham Street (P.O. Box 222), Tauranga. Telephone:
(07) 578 2849. Facsimile: (07) 578 8567.
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Takanini Tile Warehouse Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 3rd day of August 2004 at 10.22 a.m., it was resolved
by special resolution of the shareholders that Takanini Tile
Warehouse Limited be liquidated and that Christopher Robert
Ross Horton, chartered accountant, be appointed liquidator.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts

Notice is given that the liquidator fixes the 10th day of
September 2004, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993.

Creditors May Direct Inquiries to the Liquidator: Care of
Horton Price Limited, P.O. Box 9125, Newmarket, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 366 3700. Facsimile: (09) 366 7276.

Please Note: This is a separate entity to Tile Warehouse
Limited that continues to operate from 198 Great South
Road, Takanini. This showroom is not affected by the above
liquidation.
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Abgrow Pendarves Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

I, Ross Sefton Gibson, hereby give notice that, for the
purpose of winding up a non-trading company and pursuant
to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, I was
appointed as liquidator of Abgrow Pendarves Limited with
effect from the Sth day of August 2004.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

The directors have resolved that the company was solvent
prior to my appointment and therefore, pursuant to section
243 (8), no creditors’ meeting is required to be called.
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies
Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that as liquidator of Abgrow
Pendarves Limited, I fix the 10th day of September 2004, as
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are
to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution

Mornington Tavern Limited
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
The Companies Act 1993

Company No.: 1054066

On the 31st day of March 2004, it was resolved that
Mornington Tavern Limited be liquidated and that Paul
Glass, chartered accountant of Dunedin, be appointed as
liquidator for that purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 23rd day of July 2004.
Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

The directors have resolved that the company will be able to
pay its debts.

Pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies Act 1993, a
copy of the resolution has been delivered to the Registrar of
Companies.

PAUL ALEXANDER GLASS, Liquidator.

Liquidator’s Address: 44 York Place (P.O. Box 188),
Dunedin. Telephone: (03) 477 5790. Facsimile:
(03) 474 1564.
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Rangimarie Farms Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

On the 4th day of August 2004 at 11.30 a.m., it was resolved
by special resolution of the shareholders, pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that the above-named
company be placed into liquidation and that Peter John
Stewart, chartered accountant, of Cleland Hancox Limited,
be appointed as liquidator.
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The directors of the company have signed a certificate
verifying the company’s solvency at the date of liquidation
and notice of that solvency resolution was delivered to the
Registrar prior to that date.

PETER JOHN STEWART, Liquidator.

Creditors May Direct Inquiries to: Cleland Hancox Limited,

P.O. Box 9495, Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 838 2692.
Facsimile: (07) 838 1667.
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Telephone: (09) 438 2312. Facsimile: (09) 438 2912. Email:
info@sba.net.nz

Note: The liquidation is to be carried out for the purposes of
reorganisation of the shareholders’ affairs and a solvency

certificate has been completed.
al5176

Fairy Glen Farm Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 28th day of May 2004, it was resolved by the board
of directors, pursuant to section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993, that Fairy Glen Farm Limited be liquidated and
that Stephen Kim Bennett, of Steve Bennett Associates,
Chartered Accountants, Whangarei, be appointed liquidator
for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 30th day of May 2004 at
11.00 a.m.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 3rd
day of September 2004, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Dated this 30th day of May 2004.

S. K. BENNETT, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Steve Bennett Associates Limited,
Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 627, Whangarei.

Footloose Shoes Limited (in receivership and
in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, Neil Raymond Donnell and
Paul John McCormick, chartered accountants of Grant
Thornton Auckland Limited, were appointed liquidators of
Footloose Shoes Limited.

The liquidation commenced on the 8th day of July 2004 at
11.05 a.m.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 3rd
day of September 2004, as the date on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from
the benefit of any distribution made before their claims
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any
distribution.

Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours
to Amritha Zachariah, Grant Thornton Auckland Limited,
97-101 Hobson Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 308 2570.

Dated this 3rd day of August 2004.
NEIL RAYMOND DONNELL.

Address for Service: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited,
P.O. Box 1961, Auckland.
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MEETINGS AND LAST DATES BY WHICH TO PROVE DEBTS OR CLAIMS

Waverley Developments Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Notice is given that a meeting of creditors of Waverley
Developments Limited (in liquidation) will be held at the
Institute of Chartered Accountants, 27-33 Ohinerau Street,
Remuera, Auckland, on Friday, the 6th day of August 2004,
commencing at 10.30 a.m.

Business

1. Update on the progress of the liquidation.

2. To confirm the appointment of P. G. Sargison and
G. S. Rea as liquidators.

3. To consider whether to appoint a liquidation committee.

4. To consider whether to pass resolutions setting out any
other views of creditors.

P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator.
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REMOVALS

Glenvale Industries Limited, Glenvale Marketing
Limited, Glenvale Vineyards Limited and Glenvale
Viticulture Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

I, Frederick Anthony Girvan, hereby give notice that,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993
and having filed with the Registrar my final report on
the liquidations, it is intended to remove the above-named
companies from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
no later than the 10th day of September 2004.

Dated this 5th day of August 2004.
F. A. GIRVAN, Liquidator.
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Park Developments Limited and Hannah & May
(Waipukurau) Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

I, Frederick Anthony Girvan, hereby give notice that,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993
and having filed with the Registrar my final report on
the liquidations, it is intended to remove the above-named
companies from the New Zealand Register.
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Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
no later than the 10th day of September 2004.

Dated this 5th day of August 2004.

F. A. GIRVAN, Liquidator.
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Astonbury Grove Limited, George Bay
Developments Limited, Knightsbridge
Construction Limited, Summit Vista Holdings
Limited, Wolesley Glade Limited, Victo Limited,
Amelia Enterprises Limited and Standard 105
Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Grant Robert Graham and Brendon James Gibson, joint
liquidators of the above-named companies, whose registered
offices are situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar our final reports on the liquidations in terms of
section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove these
companies from the New Zealand Register.

Any objections to their removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no
later than the 10th day of September 2004.

G. R. GRAHAM, Joint and Several Liquidator.

ds5157
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filed with the Registrar our final reports on the liquidations
in terms of section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove
these companies from the New Zealand Register.

Any objections to their removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no
later than the 10th day of September 2004.

B. J. GIBSON, Joint and Several Liquidator.
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Abraham Property Investments Limited, Arthur
St Investments Limited, Ellerslie Residential
Limited, Real Estate Investment (Newmarket)
Limited, Royal Oak Property Investments Limited,
Shakra Investment Limited, Sunrise Properties
Limited and Zambesi Holdings Limited

(all in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Grant Robert Graham and Stephanie Beth Jeffreys,
joint liquidators of the above-named companies, whose
registered offices are situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre,
45 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant
to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having
filed with the Registrar our final reports on the liquidations
in terms of section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove
these companies from the New Zealand Register.

Any objections to their removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no
later than the 10th day of September 2004.

G. R. GRAHAM, Joint and Several Liquidator.
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Frieling Devine Limited, Pinnacle Aviation
Limited, Concord Holdings Limited, Gromax
Irrigations Limited, Corporate Surveys Limited,
CKS Communications Limited and Cormorant
Distributors Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From
the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), and in
the matter of the above-named companies in liquidation,
whose registered offices are situated at 131 Taupaki
Road, Taupaki, Auckland:

Notice is hereby given that it is intended that the companies
be removed from the Register, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Act, on the grounds that the liquidator has sent to the
Registrar the final reports referred to in section 257 (1) (a)
of the Act.

Any objection to the removals must be made to the Registrar
of Companies, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, setting out
the grounds for such objection and be made not later than
the 17th day of September 2004.

Address for Service: Bryan Williams & Associates,
Insolvency Practitioners, 131 Taupaki Road, Taupaki,
Auckland 1232. Telephone: (09)4129762. Facsimile:
(09) 412 9763.
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Bima Holdings Limited (trading as Garage Bar) and
G-Farm Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Stephanie Beth Jeffreys and Brendon James Gibson,
joint liquidators of the above-named companies, whose
registered offices are situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre,
45 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant
to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having

Assist It Limited, Car Care Solutions Limited,
George Tailoring Limited, George Tailoring Retail
Limited, Jeff Bentley Motors Limited, Manpower
Contracting Services Limited, Medforce
Management Limited, Soul 2000 Limited and
Sunrise Developments Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Vivian Judith Fatupaito and Richard Dale Agnew,
liquidators of the above-named companies, hereby give
notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final
reports on the liquidations, it is intended to remove the
companies from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
no later than the 6th day of September 2004.

Dated this 30th day of July 2004.
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator.
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Muroced Developments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Vivian Judith Fatupaito and David Bryden Davidson,
liquidators of Muroced Developments Limited, hereby give
notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies



2424

Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 6th day of September 2004.

Dated this 30th day of July 2004.

VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator.
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SCIL Properties Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company
From the Register

Pursuant to Sections 318 (1) (e) and 320 (2) of the
Companies Act 1993

Public notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993, application is being
made to the Registrar of Companies to remove SCIL
Properties Limited (in liquidation) from the New Zealand
Register on the grounds that the documents referred to in
section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been
sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby
completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the
Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 17th day
of September 2004, the Registrar is obliged to remove the
company from the Register.

An objection to the removal may be made on any one or
more of the following grounds:

(a) That the company is still carrying on business or
there is other reason for it to continue in existence;
or

(b) that the company is a party to legal proceedings; or

(c) that the company is in receivership, or liquidation, or
both; or

(d) that the objector is a creditor, or a shareholder, or a
person who has an undischarged claim against the
company; or

(e) that the objector believes that there exists, and
intends to pursue, a right of action on behalf of the
company under Part XI of the Companies Act 1993;
or

(f) that, for any other reason, it would not be just
and equitable to remove the company from the
New Zealand Register.
Dated this 4th day of August 2004.
L. D. MORRISON, Liquidator.
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(b) Any objection to the removals, under section 321,
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the
grounds for such objection no later than the 3rd day
of September 2004.

Dated at Auckland this 4th day of August 2004.
JOHN L. VAGUE, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Companies:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley

Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz
ds5246

Goldshore Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Company No.: AK. 655920

Address of Registered Office: BDO Spicers, Level Two,
116 Harris Street, East Tamaki.

I, Katrina Wilgermein, liquidator of the above-named

company, intend to apply to the Registrar of Companies for

the removal of the company from the Register pursuant to
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993.

The removal of the company is on the grounds that the
company has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has distributed
its surplus assets in accordance with the Companies Act 1993.
Any creditor or shareholder wishing to object to the removal
of the company, under section 321 of the Companies Act
1993, must notify the Registrar of Companies prior to the
20th day of September 2004.

KATRINA WILGERMEIN, Liquidator.
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XY Z Rentals Limited and Draughting Services
Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the
matter X Y Z Rentals Limited and Draughting Services
Limited (both in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the

Companies Act 1993, that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named companies
be removed from the Register, under section
318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.

Mayview Holdings Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Dissolution of
the Company

Pursuant to Section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies
Act 1993

Address of Registered Olffice: Care of Ward Wilson Limited,
10 Athol Street, Queenstown.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d)

of the Companies Act 1993, it is proposed that a request

be made to the Registrar of Companies at Christchurch to

remove the company from the Register.

The grounds for the removal are that the company has
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and
the Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objections are lodged with the Registrar,
under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, not less than
20 working days from the date of this notice, the Registrar
may remove the company from the Register.

Dated this 2nd day of August 2004.

CRAIG BENINGTON, Authorised Person.
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A G Harper & Sons Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Address of Registered Office: Care of Lewthwaite and
Associates Limited, P.O. Box 10-301, Christchurch.

Notice is hereby given that the shareholders of the
above-named company propose to apply to the Registrar
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of Companies, pursuant to section 318 (1)(d) of the
Companies Act 1993, for removal from the New Zealand
Register.

The grounds for removal are that the company has ceased
trading, has discharged in full its liabilities to all known
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance
with its constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to
section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar at
Christchurch within 20 working days from the date of
publication of this notice, the Registrar may remove the
company from the Register.

Dated this 6th day of August 2004.

GERALD HARPER.
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completed their duties and have delivered to the Registrar
the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993.

Unless objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, is delivered in writing to the Registrar
by the 13th day of September 2004, the Registrar is obliged
to remove the company from the Register.

Dated this 5th day of August 2004.

J. M. LEONARD, Joint Liquidator.
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Peregrine Systems New Zealand Limited

(in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named

Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Office: Care of Rodewald Hart Brown
Limited, Level Two, 127 Durham Street, Tauranga.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)

of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing

the above-named company from the Register on the grounds

that the joint and several liquidators have completed their
duties.

The liquidators have delivered the documents referred to in
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar.
Any objection to removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 6th day of September 2004.

KENNETH PETER BROWN, Joint Liquidator.
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Arawata Mussels Limited

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993
Company No.: 1106913

I hereby advise that I have requested the Registrar of
Companies to remove the above-named company from the
Register.

The request is made, in accordance with section 318 (1) (d)
of the Act, on the grounds that the company has ceased
to carry on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to
all its known creditors, and has distributed its assets in
accordance with its constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
Dated this 15th day of June 2004.

WILLIAM JOHN WALLACE, Shareholder.
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Kids Kampus Limited
Notice of Proposed Dissolution of Company

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Kids Kampus Limited:

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 318 (2) of the
Companies Act 1993, that after the expiration of 20 working
days from the date of this notice, it is proposed to apply to
the Registrar of Companies for a declaration of dissolution
of the company and unless written objection is made to
the Registrar of Companies within 20 working days from the
date of this notice, the Registrar may remove the company
from the Register.

Dated this 12th day of August 2004.

MARGARET LOUISE BLACKWOOD.
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Apt Software Services (1996) Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the
matter of Apt Software Services (1996) Limited
(in liquidation):

Public notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section

318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar must

remove the above-named company, whose registered office

is at Gerry Rea Associates, Level Seven, Southern Cross

Building, corner of High and Victoria Streets, Auckland,

from the Register on the grounds that the liquidators have

South Westland Mussels Limited

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993
Company No.: 1173952

I hereby advise that I have requested the Registrar of
Companies to remove the above-named company from the
Register.

The request is made, in accordance with section 318 (1) (d)
of the Act, on the grounds that the company has ceased
to carry on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to
all its known creditors, and has distributed its assets in
accordance with its constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
Dated this 15th day of June 2004.

WILLIAM JOHN WALLACE, Shareholder.
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Haast Mussels Limited

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993
Company No.: 1173951

I hereby advise that I have requested the Registrar of
Companies to remove the above-named company from the
Register.

The request is made, in accordance with section 318 (1) (d)
of the Act, on the grounds that the company has ceased
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to carry on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to
all its known creditors, and has distributed its assets in
accordance with its constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
Dated this 15th day of June 2004.

WILLIAM JOHN WALLACE, Shareholder.
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Okahu Mussels Limited

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993
Company No.: 1105520

I hereby advise that I have requested the Registrar of
Companies to remove the above-named company from the
Register.

The request is made, in accordance with section 318 (1) (d)
of the Act, on the grounds that the company has ceased
to carry on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to
all its known creditors, and has distributed its assets in
accordance with its constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
Dated this 15th day of June 2004.

WILLIAM JOHN WALLACE, Shareholder.
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from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the
documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the Registrar,
thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to section
249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 6th day of
September 2004 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 5th day of August 2004.
L. G. CHILCOTT, Liquidator.
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OKkuru Mussels Limited

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993
Company No.: 1106914

I hereby advise that I have requested the Registrar of
Companies to remove the above-named company from the
Register.

The request is made, in accordance with section 318 (1) (d)
of the Act, on the grounds that the company has ceased
to carry on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to
all its known creditors, and has distributed its assets in
accordance with its constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
Dated this 15th day of June 2004.

WILLIAM JOHN WALLACE, Shareholder.
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First Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of First Investments Limited (in liquidation):

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove First Investments Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at the offices of Smith Chilcott
Bertelsen Harry, Chartered Accountants, Level Eleven,
Shortland Tower One, 51-53 Shortland Street, Auckland,
from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the
documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the Registrar,
thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249
of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 2nd day of
September 2004 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 30th day of July 2004.
L. G. CHILCOTT, Liquidator.
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Construction Plus Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Construction Plus Limited (in liquidation):
Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Construction Plus Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at the offices of Smith Chilcott
Bertelsen Harry, Chartered Accountants, Level Eleven,
Shortland Tower One, 51-53 Shortland Street, Auckland,

Coysh Motorhomes Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

I, Stephen Charles Grey, liquidator of Coysh Motorhomes
Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is situated
at First Floor, 230 Great South Road, Papatoetoe, hereby
give notice that, under section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my final report
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

The date by which an objection to the removal, under
section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of
Companies is no later than the 10th day of September 2004.
Dated this 5th day of August 2004.

STEPHEN CHARLES GREY, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Chester Grey Chartered Accountants,
230 Great South Road, Papatoetoe. Postal Address: P.O. Box
97-999, South Auckland Mail Centre.

ds5241

Awatere Irrigation Limited

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From the

New Zealand Companies Register

Awatere Irrigation Limited, a company having its registered
office at TVA Lock Limited, 52 Scott Street, Blenheim,
intends to apply for removal from the New Zealand
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Companies Register on the grounds that it has ceased to
carry on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all
its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in
accordance with its constitution and the Companies Act
1993.

Any objections to such removal, under section 321 of the
Act, must be delivered to the Registrar within 20 working
days after the date of this notice.

This notice has been prepared by the solicitors for the
company, Gascoigne Wicks, 79 High Street, Blenheim.
Dated this 12th day of August 2004.

ds5222

Pineau Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Company No.: 1517261

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Pineau Limited (in liquidation), whose registered
office is situated at 728 Colombo Street, Christchurch, from
the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the documents
referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993
have been sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies,
thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249
of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 10th day
of September 2004 (being a date not less than 20 working
days after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Christchurch this 6th day of August 2004.
SHARON WEDLOCK, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: P.O. Box 504, Christchurch.

ds5294

Montgomery 1996 Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company
From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

I, Neil Raymond Donnell, liquidator of Montgomery
1996 Limited, whose registered office is situated at
97-101 Hobson Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993
and having filed with the Registrar of Companies my final
report on the liquidation in terms of section 257 of the Act,
it is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 8th day of September 2004.

Dated this 2nd day of August 2004.
N. R. DONNELL, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited,
97-101 Hobson Street (P.O. Box 1961), Auckland.

ds5268
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318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 15th day of September 2004.
Dated this 4th day of August 2004.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds5226

Kingsmill Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
(“the company™)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Office: Level Eight, 53 Fort Street,
Auckland.

I, M. R. Goodwin, liquidator of the above-named company,
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my
final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the
company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 16th day of September 2004.
Dated this 4th day of August 2004.

M. R. GOODWIN, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: BKR Walker Wayland Limited,
Level Eight, 53 Fort Street, Auckland. Postal Address:
P.O. Box 2175, Shortland Street, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 968 4440. Facsimile: (09) 309 9042.

ds5213

Ogden Contractors Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason,
liquidators of Ogden Contractors Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street,
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section

Ronad Investments Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Adrienne Butler, a shareholder
of the above-named company, proposes to apply to the
Registrar of Companies at Wellington, pursuant to section
318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993, for the removal
from the Register of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
ADRIENNE BUTLER, Shareholder.

ds5307

Paterson Labels Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that I, the undersigned applicant,
propose to apply to the Registrar of Companies at Auckland,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993,
for the removal of Paterson Labels Limited, whose
registered office is situated at 15 Edsel Street, Henderson,
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Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the company has ceased to carry on business, has
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to section
321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar at
Auckland by the 13th day of September 2004 (being a date
not less than 20 working days after the date of this notice),
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 9th day of August 2004.
Signed for and on behalf of Paterson Labels Limited by:
TIM LIVINGSTONE, Authorised Person.

ds5297
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section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no
later than the 17th day of September 2004.

B. J. GIBSON, Joint and Several Liquidator.

ds5282

Cyril A Shepherd Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Cyril A Shepherd Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at the offices of D. L. Krebs,
Chartered Accountants, Waikino Road, R.D. 3 Kawakawa,
from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the
documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the Registrar, thereby
completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the
Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 13th day
of September 2004, the Registrar is obliged to remove the
company from the Register.

Dated at Kawakawa this 9th day of August 2004.
D. L. KREBS, Liquidator.

ds5296

Sea Services Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Brendon James Gibson and Stephanie Beth Jeffreys,
joint liquidators of the above-named company, whose
registered office is situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre,
45 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant
to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having
filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation in
terms of section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove the
company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no
later than the 17th day of September 2004.

B. J. GIBSON, Joint and Several Liquidator.
ds5283

Donovans Drapery and Hardware Limited

Notice of Intention to Request Removal of Company
From the Register

Pursuant to Section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993

Company No.: DN. 145012

I, Craig Thomas McAuliffe, give notice that I intend to
apply to the District Registrar of Companies at Dunedin for
the removal of the above-named company, having its
registered office at A G Eyre, Chartered Accountants, Sixth
Floor, Consultancy House, 7 Bond Street, Dunedin, on
the grounds specified under section 318 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objections are lodged with the Registrar within
28 days of the date of this notice, the company will be
removed from the Register.

Dated this 30th day of July 2004.
CRAIG THOMAS MCAULIFFE, Director.

ds5223

Canterbury Produce Packers Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned applicant that he
proposes to make application to the Registrar of Companies,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act
1993, for the removal of Canterbury Produce Packers
Limited, whose registered office is situated at 17 Hall Street,
Pukekohe, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the company has ceased to carry on business, has
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Companies Act 1993.

Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar,
pursuant to section 321 of the Act, by the 31st day of August
2004 (being a date not less than 20 working days after the
date of this notice), the Registrar may remove the company
from the Register.

Dated at Pukekohe this 28th day of July 2004.

Signed by the applicant:

MAURICE WILLIAM WYMER.

ds5180

Axis Construction Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Brendon James Gibson and Grant Robert Graham, joint
liquidators of the above-named company, whose registered
office is situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar our final report on the liquidation in terms of

Rawdon Holdings Limited

Notice of Intention to Request Removal of Company
From the Register

Pursuant to Section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993

I, Peter Wayne Dobbs, hereby give notice that I intend to
apply to the District Registrar of Companies at Dunedin for
the removal of the above-named company, having its
registered office at 502 Queens Drive, Montpellier, Dunedin.
The grounds for removal are that the company has ceased to
carry on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all
its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in
accordance with its constitution.

Unless written objection to the removal of the company is

delivered to the Registrar, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, by the 30th day of August 2004
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(being a date not less than 20 working days after the date of
this notice), the Registrar may remove the company from
the Register.

Dated this 2nd day of August 2004.

Signed by:

PETER WAYNE DOBBS, Applicant.

ds5264

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 97

Just Law No.10 Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that David Wickham, a shareholder
of the above-named company, proposes to apply to the
Registrar of Companies at Auckland, pursuant to section
318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993, for the removal
from the Register of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its
Constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
DAVID WICKHAM.

ds5209

2429

Any objections, under section 321 of the Companies Act
1993, to this removal must be delivered to the Registrar of
Companies, Level Five, District Court Building, 3 Kingston
Street, Auckland, by the 9th day of September 2004.

Dated this 6th day of August 2004.

Signed for and on behalf of Calyon, the company’s sole
shareholder, by:
ROBERT NEELY, Attorney.

ds5272

Haythornthwaite Investments Limited
Notice of Proposed Dissolution of Company

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Haythornthwaite Investments Limited:

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 318 (2) of the
Companies Act 1993, that after the expiration of 20 working
days from the date of this notice, it is proposed to apply to
the Registrar of Companies for a declaration of dissolution
of the company and unless written objection is made to
the Registrar of Companies within 20 working days from the
date of this notice, the Registrar may dissolve the company.
Dated this 12th day of August 2004.

MARGARET LOUISE BLACKWOOD, Authorised Director.

ds5216

Topov Industries Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Company No.: 1138392

Notice is hereby given that I, the undersigned liquidator of
Topov Industries Limited (in liquidation), whose registered
office is situated at care of The Liquidator, 235 Royal Road,
Massey, Auckland, intend to deliver to the Registrar of
Companies the final reports and statements referred to in
section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 with the
intent that the company be removed from the New Zealand
Register, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Act, on the
grounds that the liquidation of the company has been
completed.

Unless written objection to such removal, under section 321
of the Act, is delivered to the Registrar of Companies at
Auckland by the 30th day of August 2004, the Registrar
may remove the company from the Register.

Dated this 10th day of July 2004.
STUART D. ROBERTSON, Liquidator.

ds5225

Descartes Securities Limited

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From the
New Zealand Register

Pursuant to Section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 1993

Take notice that it is intended to remove Descartes
Securities Limited (“the company”) from the New Zealand
Register, under section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act
1993, on the grounds that it has ceased to carry on business,
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors,
and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Companies Act 1993.

Red Chair Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Red Chair Limited (in liquidation):
Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Red Chair Limited (in liquidation), whose registered
office is situated at the offices of BDO Spicers, Chartered
Accountants, 29 Northcroft Street, Takapuna, Auckland,
from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the
documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the Registrar,
thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249
of the Act.
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 10th day
of September 2004 (being a date not less than 28 days after
the date of this notice), the Registrar may remove the
company from the Register.
Dated at Auckland this 3rd day of August 2004.

R. G. FOSTER, Liquidator.

ds5197

APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation
(Rule 7001 (4))

CIV-2004-404-3482

Take notice that on Tuesday, the 6th day of July 2004, an
application for putting Smart Movers Limited into

liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 23rd day of September 2004
at 10.00 o’clock in the forenoon.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
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appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Sleepyhead Manufacturing Co Limited,
whose solicitor is Malcolm Whitlock, whose address for
service is at the offices of Debt Recovery Co (NZ) Limited,
149 Ti Rakau Drive, Pakuranga, Auckland. Postal Address:
P.O. Box 259-059, Burswood, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

MALCOLM WHITLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5195
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

S. J. ROPATI, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5254

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation
CIV-2004-404-3660

Take notice that on the 12th day of July 2004, an application
for putting New Zealand Wholesale Cars Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

This application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 2nd day of September 2004
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Speirs Group Limited, whose address for
service is at the offices of Gibson Sheat, Lawyers, Level
Three, Gibson Sheat Centre, 1 Margaret Street, Lower Hutt.

Documents may be:
(a) posted to the solicitor at Gibson Sheat, Lawyers,
Private Bag 31-905, Lower Hutt; or

(b) left for the solicitor at the document exchange for
direction to Gibson Sheat, Lawyers, D.X. R.P. 42-008,
Lower Hutt; or

(c) transmitted to the solicitor by facsimile to Gibson
Sheat, Lawyers, on (04) 569 1571.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

EDWARD MICHAEL SOMERS COX, Solicitor for the
Plaintiff.

aw5231

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-404-3704
Take notice that on the 16th day of July 2004, an application
for putting NHTS Limited (trading as North Harbour
Toolmaking Services) into liquidation by the High Court
was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 2nd day of September 2004 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Allied Machining Services (1993) Limited,
whose address for service is at the offices of Messrs Craig
Griffin & Lord, Solicitors, 187 Mt Eden Road, Mt Eden,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 9049 or D.X. C.P.
31-003, Newmarket, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

C. N. LORD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5305

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-404-3960

Take notice that on the 28th day of July 2004, an application
for putting Silverdale Auto Electrical (2003) Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 9th day of September 2004 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Silverdale Auto Electrical Limited
(in liquidation), whose address for service is at the
offices of John Ropati, Solicitor, Level One, 105 Queen
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 37-396,
Parnell, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 377 1530. Facsimile:
(09) 377 1533.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2004-404-3132

Take notice that on the 18th day of June 2004, an
application for putting Glenmorgan Farm Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 19th day of August 2004
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiffs are Brent Worthington and Tracey
Worthington, whose address for service is at the offices
of Stafford Klaassen, Solicitors, 272 Manukau Road
(P.O. Box 29-185), Epsom, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiffs’ solicitor.
ANDREW KLAASSEN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5287

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 23rd day of July 2004, an application
for putting Gordon & Lamb Advertising Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 23rd day of September 2004
at 10.45 am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
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appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Pressprint Printing Co Limited, whose
address for service is at the offices of Ladbrooks Solicitors,
11B Augustus Terrace (P.O. Box 37-633 or D.X.C.P.
31-540), Parnell, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

JOHN WALTER APPLEBY, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5269

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-488-459

Take notice that on the 14th day of July 2004, an application
for putting Bay of Islands Marine Canvas Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Whangarei.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Whangarei on Monday, the 13th day of September 2004
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is at the office of P. J. Smith,
Crown Solicitor, Marsden Woods Inskip & Smith, Solicitors,
122 Bank Street (P.O. Box 146), Whangarei.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

M. B. SMITH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5170
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The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Gisborne on Friday, the 27th day of August 2004
at 9.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant trust, who wishes to
appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, Claudelands Road, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

P. L. WINDSOR-KNAAP, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5303

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-488-475

Take notice that on the 20th day of July 2004, an application
for putting Onerahi Mowing Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Whangarei.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Whangarei on Monday, the 13th day of September 2004
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is at the office of P. J. Smith,
Crown Solicitor, Marsden Woods Inskip & Smith, Solicitors,
122 Bank Street (P.O. Box 146), Whangarei.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

M. B. SMITH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5168

Notice of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 14th day of November 2003, an
application for putting Grand International Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Wanganui.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wanganui on the 25th day of August 2004 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is at the offices of Cameron Ross
Law Partnership, Solicitors, Third Floor, Wairere House,
corner of Bates Street and Somme Parade, Wanganui.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitors.

A. F. D. CAMERON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4053

Advertisement of Application for Putting Trust into
Liquidation by the Court
CIV-2004-416-1414

Take notice that on the 6th day of July 2004, an application
for putting into liquidation Waiapu Work Trust by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Gisborne.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-409-1431

Take notice that on the 12th day of July 2004, an application
for putting Extreme Motor Homes Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on the 30th day of August 2004 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, South Island Service Centre, First Floor,
165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box 1782), Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 363 1577. Facsimile: (03) 363 1519.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

PAUL WILLIAM SAUNDERS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5273
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PARTNERSHIP NOTICES

Raasay Grazing

Notice of Dissolution of Partnership

Take notice that on the 30th day of June 2004, the Raasay Grazing partnership, of whom Desmond Morrison and Gina
Purvis were partners, was officially dissolved.

Any inquiries regarding the dissolution of this partnership should be directed to Desmond Morrison, 57 Butchers Road, R.D. 1,
Pukekohe.

pn5203

OTHER

Notice of Intention to Restore to the Register
The Companies Act 1993 Section 328

Take notice that the Registrar of Companies proposes to restore the following companies to the Register, on the application of
the persons named below, on the grounds that such companies were either carrying on business or some other reason existed
for them to remain on the Register or were party to legal proceedings or were in liquidation at the time of removal:

Airport Services Palmerston North Limited. 384601. Applicant: A. Plank, P.O. Box 5427, Palmerston North.

Anglers Lodge (2003) Limited. 1398083. Applicant: D. Butler, 1446 Colville Road, Amodeo Bay, R.D. 4, Coromandel.

Ascal Laboratories NZ Limited. 1008812. Applicant: H. Dowsett, P.O. Box 105-195, Auckland.

AT Investments Limited. 978983. Applicant: T. Misty, P.O. Box 10-176, Dominion Road, Auckland.

Cryan Systems Limited. 1242129. Applicant: C. Ryan, P.O. Box 3982, Shortland Street, Auckland.

D’Urville Fishing Company Limited. 654759. Applicant: J. Mclvor, P.O. Box 645, Napier.

Downright Flooring Limited. 1164260. Applicant: J. Willan, 1/7 Litchfield, Parnell, Auckland.

Eddotcom Limited. 1162996. Applicant: F. Frost, 17A Trafalgar Street, Onehunga, Auckland.

Espoz Limited. 1260049. Applicant: P. Hong, P.O. Box 13-967, Christchurch.

Esquire Trading Limited. 821203. Applicant: P. McCormick, P.O. Box 1961, Auckland.

Etarnal Harmony International (NZ) Limited. 1264378. Applicant: J. Li, P.O. Box 27-002, Mt Roskill, Auckland,.

F.E.T Limited. 943742. Applicant: 1. Kearney, P.O. Box 13-183, Christchurch.

Film Locationz.Com Limited. 1263736. Applicant: T. Okan, 129 Shackleton Road, Mt Eden, Auckland.

Formula One Software Limited. 534053. Applicant: D. Mintz, P.O. Box 28-058, Wellington.

Four Seasons National Sales Limited. 1375822. Applicant: P.O. Box 1032, Cambridge.

Freeman Electroplaters Limited. 967977. Applicant: P. Freeman, P.O. Box 12-188, Penrose, Auckland.

Gas Appliance Services 2002 Limited. 1213475. Applicant: D. Whifield, 18 Glenamoy Cres, Johnsonville, Wellington.

Highland Drive Water Company Limited. 105664 1. Applicant: J. Anderson, P.O. Box 1327, Taupo.

Janus Distributors Limited. 868489. Applicant: S. Khauv, P.O. Box 9918, Newmarket, Auckland.

Kahu Enterprises Limited. 248627. Applicant: B. Eyles, P.O. Box 183, Blenheim.

Knowlysis Limited. 642920. Applicant: C. Burns, 21C Golf Road, Mt Maunganui.

Life Scientist Limited. 1466303. Applicant: D. Ross, P.O. Box 25-890, St Heliers, Auckland.

Mackeson & Co. NZ Limited. 882900. Applicant: A. Mackeson, 3/23 Clonburn Road, Remuera, Auckland.

Marcor Limited. 1192760. Applicant: A. Martin, 3 Lavendet Court, Meadowbank, Auckland.

Morning Sun International Limited. 1183340. Applicant: Q. Shin, P.O. Box 6605, Wellesley Street, Auckland.

New World Construction Limited. 1124182. Applicant: S. Duffy, 70B Cameron Street, One Tree Hill, Auckland.

Northern Exposure Marketing Communications Limited. 913821. Applicant: S. Buckland, P.O. Box 307, Kaitaia.

OPC Managed Rehab Limited. 1030558. Applicant: K. Apa, P.O. Box 19-581, Avondale, Auckland.

Organica Work Trust Limited. 1244585. Applicant: A. Hodgetts, Inland Revenue Department, P.O. Box 12-467,
Wellington.

Pasta Al Dente Limited. 1098031. Applicant: A. Cotterrell, P.O. Box 11-660, Wellington.

Petfood Ventures Limited. 1210851. Applicant: R. Knapp, P.O. Box 3275, Christchurch.

Riverview Forestry Limited. 981395. Applicant: S. Startup, P.O. Box 140, Blenheim.

Rotoiti Investments Limited. 1161873. Applicant: E. Henning, P.O. Box 33-827, Takapuna, Auckland.

Sarang Children’s Art Tuition Centre Limited. 1174421. Applicant: P. Hong, P.O. Box 105-071, Auckland.

SCI Enterprises Limited. 1023704. Applicant: P. Hepi, Private Bag 94-021, South Auckland Mail Centre, Auckland.
Seoul Refrigeration Limited. 1189877. Applicant: M. Chu, P.O. Box 5040, Wellesley Street, Auckland.

Seul Limited. 1296532. Applicant: M. Foster, P.O. Box 1046, Whangarei.

Southern Skies Holdings Limited. 940358. Applicant: G. J. Ross, 38 Hamilton Road, Herne Bay, Auckland.

SPS Foods Limited. 675909. Applicant: C. Murphy, Private Bag 93-533, Takapuna, Auckland.
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Steel Art Limited. 821245. Applicant: W. Miller, 37 Goodall Road, R.D. 6, Tauranga.

The Scaffolding Company Limited. 1119553. Applicant: R. Black, P.O. Box 47-585, Ponsonby, Auckland.
The Slow Food Café Limited. 1045306. Applicant: K. J. Sheeha, P.O. Box 857, Invercargill.

The True North Trading Company Limited. 960326. Applicant: C. Gray, 9 Picquet Hill Road, Te Awamutu.

Timbertrader News (NZ) Limited. 809866. Applicant: E. King, care of 1351 Coastesville, River Head Highway, Kumeu,
Auckland.

Wam New Zealand Limited. 486559. Applicant: W. McKenzie, P.O. Box 15-312, New Lynn, Auckland.
Western Wheels Limited. 1159549. Applicant: J. Wheeler, P.O. Box 95-105, Swanson, Auckland.

Any person who wishes to object must do so by notice to the Registrar at Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre, or to
facsimile number (09) 916 4559 by the 8th day of September 2004, being not less than 20 working days from the date of this
notice.

Dated at Auckland this 12th day of August 2004.

NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.

ot5281

Land Transfer Act Notices

Land Transfer Act Notice

Notice is hereby given that the applicant described below has applied, under section 70 of the Land Transfer Act 1952, for the
removal of the existing Maori track rights of access from Computer Register NA23B/614 on the basis that the easement is
redundant by reason of the circumstances set out hereunder, and I intend to remove the easement at the expiry of one month
from the date of the publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Application No.: 6091801.1.
Applicant: Amanda Kim Wright of Whangarei.
Easement: Right of access on existing Maori tracks in Computer Register NA23B/614.

Circumstances: The Kaipara District Council has confirmed that properly defined legal roads have been laid off and thus
rendered the said right of access redundant.

Dated at the Auckland Office of Land Information New Zealand this 6th day of August 2004.
J. T. M. FOTU, for Registrar-General of Land.

1t5300

Land Transfer Act Notice

Notice is hereby given that a new Computer Register will be issued in the name of the applicant for the parcel of land

hereinafter described, pursuant to section 3 of the Land Transfer Amendment Act 1963, unless a caveat is lodged by any

person having an interest in the land before the expiry of one month from the date of the publication of this notice in the

New Zealand Gazette.

Application No.: 6094819.1.

Applicant: Metlifecare Remuera Limited.

Land: 2 square metres, more or less, being part 18A, Section 12, suburbs of Auckland and being part of the land comprised in
Computer Register NA558/8 (limited as to parcels).

Dated at the Auckland Office of Land Information New Zealand this 6th day of August 2004.

J. T. M. FOTU, for Registrar-General of Land.

15301

Charitable Trusts Act Notices

Dissolution of Charitable Trust Boards Birch Grove Montessori Preschool Trust 1115663.
Section 26 (1) of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957 Pasefika Employment and Education Trust 1147304,
The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that these Dated this 12th day of August 2004.

trust boards are no longer carrying on their operations and, . .
accordingly, are dissolved from the date of this declaration: DORINE MAR.IQ GAIQUL  Assistant Registrar  of
Incorporated Societies.

Auckland Goodwill Unit of Service Trust Board
273271. ct5278
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Incorporated Societies Act Notices

Dissolution of Incorporated Societies
Section 28 (1) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that these
societies are no longer carrying on their operations and
hereby declares them to be dissolved as from the date of this
declaration:

Auckland Women’s Bowling Centre (Incorporated)

222436.

Marlborough Wine & Food Festival Incorporated
378595.

New Zealand Institute Of Clerks Of Works
(Incorporated) 566454.

Opotiki And District Car Club Incorporated 214588.

Post Polio Support Group Hawkes Bay Incorporated
646261.

Royal New Zealand Plunket Society Wainuiomata
Branch Incorporated 218086.

Snells Beach Community Preschool Centre
Incorporated 443725.

Southland Rural Education Incorporated 519689.
Student Job Search Manawatu Incorporated 414448.

Student Job Search Wellington Rapu Mahi Tauira O
Te Whanganui-A-Tara Inc 4441809.

T.A.P.U (NZ) Incorporated 1470167.

The Poverty Bay Indoor Bowling Club Incorporated
214438.

Tourism East Otago Incorporated 671356.
Dated this 12th day of August 2004.

DORINE MARIO GAIQUI, Assistant Registrar of

Incorporated Societies.
85277

Revocation of Dissolution of Incorporated Societies
Section 28 (3) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that the
dissolution of the following incorporated societies ought to
be revoked and has declared accordingly.
Aotearoa Providers of Training, Education
& Employment Incorporated 614074 (17 June 2004).
Arrowtown Rugby Club Incorporated 1138666
(17 June 2004).
Ars Nova Choir Incorporated 544074 (17 June 2004).
Association of Blind Citizens of New Zealand
Incorporated 223080 (17 June 2004).
Auckland Miniature Horse Club Incorporated
878210 (17 June 2004).
Bays Festivals Markets Incorporated 1136578
(17 June 2004).
Central Hawkes Bay Association Football Club
Incorporated 227697 (17 June 2004).
Drug-Arm Wellington Incorporated 874646 (17 June
2004).
East Coast Bays Summer Festival Incorporated
1136563 (17 June 2004).
Eastern Bays Citizens and Ratepayers Association
Incorporated 546934 (17 June 2004).
Family Education Network (N.Z.) Incorporated
222362 (17 June 2004).

Futsal New Zealand Incorporated 1139072 (17 June
2004).

Gisborne Aviation Preservation Society Incorporated
662272 (17 June 2004).

Hutt Ethnic Council Incorporated 593950 (17 June
2004)

Kai Tohu Tohu O Puketapu Hapu Incorporated
908026 (17 June 2004).

Levin Waiopehu Tramping Club Inc 216081 (17 June
2004).

Navy League Canterbury (NZ) Inc 219450 (5 August
2002).

New Zealand Institute of Private Investigators
Incorporated 567226 (17 June 2004).

New Zealand Motor Caravan  Association
Incorporated 223863 (17 June 2004).

Newlands Community House Incorporated 358483
(17 June 2004).

Northcote & Birkenhead Yacht Club Inc 223116
(17 June 2004).

NZ Society of Pathologists Inc 18284 (17 June 2004).

Opio Public Society Incorporated 225395 (17 June
2004).

People Relying On People Incorporated 564418
(17 June 2004).

Philippine Society of Canterbury Incorporated
387422 (17 June 2004).

Promotional Products Association of New Zealand
Incorporated 688739 (17 June 2004).

Rangitahi College Old Boys Sports and Rugby Club
Incorporated 212810 (17 June 2004).

Rotorua Pistol Club Inc 218499 (17 June 2004).

Shree Sanatan Dharam Pratinidhi Maha Sabha
New Zealand Inc 857175 (6 September 2000).

Snowline Ski Club Inc 223484 (17 June 2004).

South Auckland Woodturners Guild Incorporated
476817 (17 June 2004).

Tairua Boating and Game Fishing Club Incorporated
985517 (17 June 2004).

Takitumu Cultural and Arts Society Incorporated
291297 (5 August 2002).

Tararua Big Brother Big Sister Tuakana Taina
Programme Incorporated 662364 (17 June 2004).

Te Ahi Kaa Training and Social Service Centre
Incorporated 643909 (17 June 2004).

Te Kupenga Society Incorporated 980413 (17 June
2004).

The Depot Incorporated 820776 (17 June 2004).

The Golden Bay Promotion Association Incorporated
241989 (17 June 2004).

The Hearing Association Marlborough Branch
Incorporated 222623 (17 June 2004).

The Mapua & Ruby Bay Residents & Ratepayers
Association Incorporated 643286 (17 June 2004).
The New Zealand Institute of Supply Chain

Management Incorporated 216745 (17 June 2004).
The New Zealand Trailer Yacht Association
Incorporated 217459 (17 June 2004).
The Nga Rauru Iwi Authority Society Incorporated
653750 (17 June 2004).
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The Society of Friends of The Dorothy Neal White
Collection Incorporated 307377 (17 June 2004).

The Upper Hutt RSA Club Inc 217725 (17 June 2004).

The Upper Waitaki Pioneer Museum & Art Gallery
Society Incorporated 226426 (17 June 2004).

Torbay Lawn Tennis Club Inc 223898 (17 June 2004).

Wellington Water Ski Club Inc 216430 (3 October
1997).
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Young Men’s Christian Association of Palmerston
North Inc 215474 (17 June 2004).
With this publication such societies are revived from the
date of their dissolution (noted above) as if no dissolution
had taken place.
Dated this 12th day of August 2004.
DORINE MARIO GAIQUI, Assistant Registrar of

Incorporated Societies.
is5276

Departmental Notices

Economic Development

Education

Takeovers Act 1993

Education Act 1989

Reappointment of Members to the
Takeovers Panel

Pursuant to section 6 of the Takeovers Act 1993, the
Minister of Commerce has been pleased to reappoint

David Oliver Jones of Auckland

as deputy chair for a term of five years commencing on the
date of appointment; and

Kevin James O’Connor of Auckland

for a term of three years commencing on the date of
appointment; and

Alastair Roderick Lawrence of Auckland
Daphne Margaret Doreen Rawstorne of Wellington

for a term of two years commencing on the date of
appointment

as members of the Takeovers Panel.
Dated at Wellington this 6th day of August 2004.
MARGARET WILSON, Minister of Commerce.

205330

Notice of Dissolution of the Board and Appointment
of a Commissioner at Waitati School (3857)

Pursuant to section 78N (1) of the Education Act 1989,
I hereby dissolve the board of Waitati School (3857) and

direct the Secretary for Education to appoint a commissioner
for the school.

Dated at Wellington this 8th day of August 2004.
TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

go5312

Notice of Appointment of a Commissioner at
Waitati School (3857)

Pursuant to section 78N (2) of the Education Act 1989,
I hereby appoint a commissioner for Waitati School.

All functions, powers and duties of the board of Waitati
School are to be vested in the commissioner.

This notice takes effect the day after the date of publication.
Dated at Wellington this 10th day of August 2004.
HOWARD FANCY, Secretary for Education.

205313

Fisheries

Fisheries Act 1996

Fisheries (Total Allowable Catch) Notice 2004 (No. F289)
Pursuant to section 13 of the Fisheries Act 1996, the Minister of Fisheries gives the following notice.

Notice

1. Title—This notice is the Fisheries (Total Allowable Catch) Notice 2004.
2. Commencement—This notice comes into force on 30 September 2004.

3. Application—This notice applies on and from 1 October 2004.

4. Interpretation—In this notice, references to ‘“species”, “fishstock code”, “quota management area” and “quota
management system fishstock code” have the same meanings as in the Fisheries (Declaration of New Stocks Subject to
Quota Management System) Notice (No. 2) 2003 and the Fisheries (Declaration of New Stocks Subject to Quota Management
System) Notice (No. 3) 2003.

5. Total Allowable Catch—On and from 1 October 2004, the total allowable catch for each quota management stock is that
amount stated in the final column of the Schedule to this notice.
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Schedule
Species Fishstock Code Quota Management Quota Management Total Allowable
Area System Fishstock Catch
Code (greenweight tonnes)
Green-lipped mussel MSG1 1 GLM1 415
MSG2 2 GLM2 35
MSG3, MSG4, MSGS, 3,4, 5 and 6 GLM3 155
MSG6 (combined)
MSG7 7B GLM7B 23
MSG8 8 GLM8 43
MSG10 10 GLM10 0
Kahawai KAHI1 1 KAHI1 3685
KAH2 2 KAH2 1705
KAH3 3,5,6and 7 KAH3 1035
(combined)
KAH3 4 KAH4 16
KAH3, KAH9 8 and 9 (combined) KAHS 1155
KAHI10 10 KAHI10 16
Lookdown dory LDO1, LDO2,LDO7, 1,2,7,8 and 9 LDO1 168
LDO8, LDO9 (combined)
LDO3, LDO4, LDOS, 3,4,5,and 6 LDO3 614
LDO6 (combined)
LDO10 10 LDO10 1
Parore PARI1 1 PARI1 74
PAR2, PAR3, PAR4, 2,3,4,5,6,7 and 8 PAR2 4
PARS5, PAR6, PAR7, (combined)
PARS
PAR9 9 PAR9 25
PARI0O 10 PARI10 0
Pipi PPI1 1A PPI1A 250
Porae PORI1 1 PORI1 75
POR2, POR8, POR9 2, 8 and 9 (combined) POR2 9
POR3, POR4, PORS, 3,4,5,6,and 7 POR3 5
PORG6, POR7 (combined)
PORI10 10 PORI10 4
Red snapper RSNI 1 RSNI1 140
RSN2, RSN3, RSN4, 2,3,4,5,6,7, 8 and RSN2 25
RSNS, RSN6, RSN7, 9 (combined)
RSNS, RSN9
RSN10 10 RSN10 4
Spiny dogfish SPD1, SPD2 1 and 2 (combined) SPD1 413
SPD3 3 SPD3 5075
SPD4 4 SPD4 1662
SPDS5, SPD6 5 and 6 (combined) SPD5 3753
SPD7 7 SPD7 1983
SPD8, SPD9 8 and 9 (combined) SPD8 392
SPDI10 10 SPD10 2

Dated at Wellington this 3rd day of August 2004.
DAVID BENSON-POPE, Minister of Fisheries.

Explanatory Note

This note is not part of the notice, but is intended to indicate its general effect.

This notice, which comes into force on 30 September 2004, sets the total allowable catch for each quota management stock
listed, on and from the first day of the next fishing year.

205346

Fisheries (Total Allowable Commercial Catch) Notice 2004 (No. F290)

Pursuant to section 20 of the Fisheries Act 1996, the Minister of Fisheries gives the following notice.

Notice

1. Title—This notice is the Fisheries (Total Allowable Commercial Catch) Notice 2004.
2. Commencement—This notice comes into force on 30 September 2004.
3. Application—This notice applies on and from 1 October 2004.
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LEINT3

4. Interpretation—In this notice, references to “species”, “fishstock code”, “quota management area” and “quota management
system fishstock code” have the same meanings as in the Fisheries (Declaration of New Stocks Subject to Quota Management
System) Notice (No. 2) 2003 and the Fisheries (Declaration of New Stocks Subject to Quota Management System) Notice
(No. 3) 2003.

5. Total Allowable Commercial Catch—On and from 1 October 2004, the total allowable commercial catch for each quota
management stock is that amount stated in the final column of the Schedule to this notice.

Schedule
Species Fishstock Code Quota Management Quota Management Total Allowable
Area System Fishstock Commercial Catch
Code (greenweight tonnes)
Green-lipped mussel MSG1 1 GLM1 10
MSG2 2 GLM2 10
MSG3, MSG4, MSGS, 3,4, 5 and 6 GLM3 10
MSG6 (combined)
MSG7 7B GLM7B 10
MSG8 8 GLM8 0
MSG10 10 GLM10 0
Kahawai KAH 1 1 KAHI1 1195
KAH 2 2 KAH2 785
KAH3 3,5,6and 7 KAH3 455
(combined)
KAH3 4 KAH4 10
KAH3, KAH9 8 and 9 (combined) KAHS 580
KAHI10 10 KAHI10 10
Lookdown dory LDO1, LDO2,LDO7, 1,2,7,8 and 9 LDO1 168
LDO8, LDO9 (combined)
LDO3, LDO4, LDOS, 3,4,5,and 6 LDO3 614
LDO6 (combined)
LDO10 10 LDO10 1
Parore PAR 1 1 PARI1 61
PAR2, PAR3, PAR4, 2,3,4,5,6,7 and 8 PAR2 2
PARS, PARG6, PAR7, (combined)
PARS
PAR 9 9 PAR9 21
PAR 10 10 PARI0 0
Pipi PPI1 1A PPI1A 200
Porae PORI 1 PORI 62
POR2, POR8, POR9 2,8, and 9 (combined) POR2 6
POR3, POR4, PORS, 3,4,5,6and 7 POR3 2
POR6, POR7 (combined)
PORI10 10 PORI10 1
Red snapper RSNI1 1 RSN1 124
RSN2, RSN3, RSN4, 2,3,4,5,6,7, 8 and RSN2 21
RSN5, RSN6, RSN7, 9 (combined)
RSNS, RSN9
RSN10 10 RSN10 1
Spiny dogfish SPD1, SPD2 1 and 2 (combined) SPD1 331
SPD3 3 SPD3 4794
SPD4 4 SPD4 1626
SPDS5, SPD6 5 and 6 (combined) SPD5 3700
SPD7 7 SPD7 1902
SPD8, SPD9 8 and 9 (combined) SPD8 307
SPDI10 10 SPD10 0

Dated at Wellington this 3rd day of August 2004.
DAVID BENSON-POPE, Minister of Fisheries.

Explanatory Note

This note is not part of the notice, but is intended to indicate its general effect.
This notice, which comes into force on 30 September 2004, sets the total allowable commercial catch for each quota management

stock listed, on and from the first day of the next fishing year.

05347
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Health
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Medicines Act 1981

Classification of Medicines

Pursuant to section 106 (1) of the Medicines Act 1981,
I, Graeme Gillespie, Acting Director-General, Public Health
Directorate, acting under delegated authority, hereby declare
the following:

1. The medicines listed in Schedule 1 to this notice are
classified as prescription medicines.

2. The medicines listed in Schedule 2 to this notice are
classified as restricted medicines.

3. The medicines listed in Schedule 3 to this notice are
classified as pharmacy-only medicines.

Every reference to a medicine in this notice applies whether
the medicine is synthetic in origin or is from biological or
mineral sources.

Unless specific reference is made otherwise, every reference
applies also to medicines that are:

(a) preparations and admixtures containing any
proportion of any substance listed in the notice.

(b) salts and esters of any substance listed in the notice.

(c) preparations or extracts of biological materials listed
in the notice.

(d) salts or oxides of elements listed in the notice.

Unless specific reference is made otherwise, every reference
to a medicine applies:
(i) if the medicine is in an injection or eye preparation,
to any concentration of that medicine; and
(i) if the medicine is not in an injection or eye
preparation, only if the concentration of the
medicine is greater than 10 milligrams per litre or
per kilogram.

Where any reference is modified by a statement of the
strength of the medicine, the strength is calculated using
the free acid, base, alcohol or element unless specifically
stated otherwise.

Schedule 1

Prescription Medicines

Acepromazine

Adalimumab

Adefovir

Adenosine; for injection

Alefacept

Amethocaine; for internal use; for external use in medicines
containing more than 10%; for ophthalmic use except
when used in practice by a registered optometrist

Amygdalin; at all strengths
Amylocaine

Aprepitant

Aripiprazole

Aristolochic acid; at all strengths
Atazanavir

Atomoxetine

Atropa belladonna; except when specified elsewhere in the
Schedule; except in medicines containing 300
micrograms or less of total solanaceous alkaloids per
litre or per kilogram

Atropine; except when specified elsewhere in the Schedule;
except when used as an antidote in a device designed
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for self-injection; except in medicines containing 300
micrograms or less per litre or per kilogram

Atropine methonitrate
Benorylate

Benzocaine; for internal use; for external use in medicines
containing more than 10%

Benzydamine; for internal use
Bevacizumab

Bexarotene

Bosentan

Butacaine

Butyl aminobenzoate; except in medicines for dermal use
containing 2% or less

Carbetocin
Cinacalcet

Cinchocaine; for ophthalmic use; for external use in
medicines containing more than 0.5%

Clindamycin
Colestyramine

Collagen; in injections or implantations for tissue
augmentation or cosmetic use

Darbepoetin

Datura spp; except for oral use when specified elsewhere
in the Schedule; except in datura stramonium or datura
tatula for smoking or burning

Deferiprone

Dextrorphan

Dicyclomine

Digoxin-specific antibody fragment
Diperodon

Drotrecogin

Duboisia leichhardtii; except when specified elsewhere in
the Schedule

Duboisia myoporides; except when specified elsewhere in
the Schedule

Duloxetine
Efalizumab
Emtricitabine
Enfuvirtide
Eplerenone
Epinastine
Ephedra spp; except ephedra navadensis
Everolimus
Epoetins
Etidocaine
Ezetimibe
Fenofibrate

Fluorides; for internal use except in parenteral nutrition
replacement preparations or in medicines containing
2.2 milligrams or less per dose form of sodium fluoride;
for external use in medicines other than pastes, gels or
powders for cleaning the teeth containing more than
2.5% except when used in practice by a registered dental
therapist; except in medicines containing 15 milligrams
or less per litre or per kilogram

Folic acid; for injection
Folinic acid; for injection
Gefitinib

Glatiramer acetate

Glyceryl trinitrate; for injection; for transdermal use; except
in medicines containing 100 micrograms or less per litre
or per kilogram
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Guaiphenesin; except for oral use in medicines containing
2% or less or 200 milligrams or less

Haemophilus influenzae vaccine; except in oral vaccines for
the prophylaxis of bacterial complications of colds

Homatropine
Human protein C

Hyaluronic acid; in injections or implantations for tissue
augmentation or cosmetic use

Hydroquinone; except in medicines for external use
containing 2% or less

Hylan polymer; in injections or implantations for tissue
augmentation or cosmetic use

Hyoscine; except when specified elsewhere in the Schedule;
except in medicines containing 300 micrograms or less
per litre or per kilogram

Hyoscine butylbromide; except when specified elsewhere in
the Schedule

Hyoscyamine; except when specified elsewhere in the
Schedule; except in medicines containing 300 micrograms
or less per litre or per kilogram

Hyoscyamus niger; except when specified elsewhere in the
Schedule; except in medicines containing 300 micrograms
or less of total solanaceous alkaloids per litre or per
kilogram

Hypromellose; for injection except in intraocular viscoelastic
products

Ibritumomab tiuxetan

Insulins

Isosorbide dinitrate

Laronidase-rch

Levetiracetam

Levosimendan

Lignocaine; for oral use except in throat lozenges containing
30 milligrams or less per dose form; for ophthalmic use
except when used in practice by a registered optometrist;
for injection except when used as a local anaesthetic in
practice by a registered nurse or podiatrist or by a dental
therapist; for external use in medicines containing more
than 10%

Lumiracoxib
Melagatran
Memantine
Nicoumalone
Nitrofurazone
Norelgestromin
Nux vomica

Oxedrine; in medicines containing more than 30 milligrams
per recommended daily dose

Pegfilgrastim

Pemetrexed

Pneumococcal vaccine; except in oral vaccines for the
prophylaxis of bacterial complications of colds

Podophyllum emodi; for internal use; for external use for the
treatment of anogenital warts; for other external use in
medicines containing more than 20% of podophyllin

Podophyllum peltatum; for internal use; for external use for
the treatment of anogenital warts; for other external use
in medicines containing more than 20% of podophyllin

Podophyllotoxin; for internal use; for external use for the
treatment of anogenital warts; for other external use in
medicines containing more than 1%

Polyacrilamide; in injections or implantations for tissue
augmentation or cosmetic use

Polylactic acid; in injections or implantations for tissue
augmentation or cosmetic use
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Poractant alfa

Pramocaine

Pregabalin

Pregnenolone

Prilocaine; for injection except when used as a local
anaesthetic by a dental therapist; except when specified
elsewhere in the Schedule

Prochlorperazine; except when specified elsewhere in the
Schedule; except when sold for the treatment of nausea
associated with emergency contraception by pharmacists
or nurses accredited to sell levonorgestrel for emergency
contraception

Propantheline

Protamine sulfate

Quinisocaine

Sabadilla; except when specified elsewhere in the Schedule

Sevelamer

Strontium ranelate

Strychnos spp

Tenofovir

Thiomesterone

Thiourea; except in medicines containing 0.1% or less

Trichloroacetic acid; except for external use in medicines
containing 12.5% or less for the treatment of warts other
than anogenital warts

Vardenafil

Ximelagatran

Schedule 2

Restricted Medicines

Ciclopirox; for dermal use in medicines containing more
than 2%

Diclofenac; in solid dose form containing 25 milligrams or
less and more than 12.5 milligrams per dose form in
packs of not more than 30 tablets or capsules

Erythryl tetranitrate

*Fluconazole; for oral use in medicines which have received
the consent of the Minister or the Director-General to
their distribution as restricted medicines and are
sold in the manufacturer’s original pack containing 150
milligrams or less as a single dose for the treatment of
vaginal candidiasis

Fluorides; in pastes, gels or powders for cleaning the teeth
containing more than 0.1%

Glyceryl trinitrate; for oral or sublingual use

Haemophilus influenzae vaccine; in oral vaccines for the
prophylaxis of bacterial complications of colds

Hyoscine butylbromide; for oral use in medicines containing
not more than 10 milligrams per dose form and in packs
containing not more than 20 tablets or capsules

Mannityl hexanitrate

Pneumococcal vaccine; in oral vaccines for the prophylaxis
of bacterial complications of colds

Podophyllum emodi; for external use for the treatment
of warts other than anogenital warts in medicines
containing 20% or less and more than 10% of
podophyllin

Podophyllum peltatum; for external use for the treatment
of warts other than anogenital warts in medicines
containing 20% or less and more than 10% of
podophyllin

Podophyllotoxin; for external use for the treatment of warts
other than anogenital warts in medicines containing 1%
or less and more than 0.5%
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Prochlorperazine; in packs containing not more than
10 tablets for the treatment of nausea associated with
migraine

Salicylic acid; in medicines containing more than 40%

Silver sulfadiazine; except for external use in packs
containing 50 grams or less

Sodium picosulfate; in preparations for bowel cleansing
prior to diagnostic, medical or surgical procedures

Schedule 3

Pharmacy-only Medicines

Acetylcysteine; for oral use in medicines containing more
than 1 gram per recommended daily dose

Aciclovir; for external use for the treatment of herpes
labialis except in medicines containing 5% or less and
in tubes containing 3 grams or less

Amethocaine; for external use in medicines containing 10%
or less and more than 2%

Atropa belladonna; for external use in medicines containing
0.03% of the alkaloids of belladonna; for oral use in
liquid form in medicines containing 0.03% or less and
0.3 milligrams or less per dose and not more than 1.2
milligrams per recommended daily dose of the alkaloids
of belladonna or in solid dose form in medicines
containing 0.3 milligrams or less per dose form and
not more than 1.2 milligrams per recommended daily
dose of the alkaloids of belladonna

Atropine; for oral use in liquid form in medicines containing
0.03% or less and 0.3 milligrams or less per dose and
not more than 1.2 milligrams per recommended daily
dose or in solid dose form in medicines containing
0.3 milligrams or less per dose form and not more than 1.2
milligrams per recommended daily dose; in medicines
containing atropine sulfate for the treatment of
organophosphorous poisoning either in packs of up to
20 tablets containing 0.6 milligrams or less per tablet
or in injections in packs of 5 or less containing 0.6
milligrams per millilitre or less; except when used as an
antidote in a device designed for self-injection; except
when sold by licencees under the Toxic Substances
Regulations

*Beclomethasone; in aqueous nasal sprays delivering up
to 50 micrograms per actuation when the maximum
recommended daily dose is not greater than 400
micrograms and the medicine has received the consent
of the Minister or the Director-General to its distribution
as a pharmacy-only medicine

Benzocaine; for external use in medicines containing 10%
or less and more than 2%

Benzydamine; for external use

Bifonazole; for external use except in medicines for tinea
pedis only or in shampoos containing 1% or less

*Budesonide; in aqueous nasal sprays delivering up to
50 micrograms per actuation when the maximum
recommended daily dose is not greater than 400
micrograms and the medicine has received the consent
of the Minister or the Director-General to its distribution
as a pharmacy-only medicine

Ciclopirox; for dermal use in medicines containing 2% or
less except in medicines for tinea pedis only

Cinchocaine; for external use in medicines containing 0.5%
or less

Datura spp; for oral use in liquid form in medicines
containing 0.03% or less and 0.3 milligrams or less per
dose and not more than 1.2 milligrams per recommended
daily dose of total solanaceous alkaloids or in solid dose
form in medicines containing 0.3 milligrams or less
per dose form and not more than 1.2 milligrams per
recommended daily dose of total solanaceous alkaloids
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Dextromethorphan; in liquid form containing more than
0.25% or in solid dose form containing more than 15
milligrams per dose form when in packs containing not
more than 600 milligrams and with a recommended daily
dose of not more than 120 milligrams

Diclofenac; in solid dose form containing 12.5 milligrams or
less per dose form in packs of not more than 20 tablets
or capsules

Duboisia leichhardtii; for oral use in liquid form in
medicines containing 0.03% or less and 0.3 milligrams
or less per dose and not more than 1.2 milligrams per
recommended daily dose of total solanaceous alkaloids
or in solid dose form in medicines containing 0.3
milligrams or less per dose form and not more than
1.2 milligrams per recommended daily dose of total
solanaceous alkaloids

Duboisia myoporides; for oral use in liquid form in
medicines containing 0.03% or less and 0.3 milligrams
or less per dose and not more than 1.2 milligrams per
recommended daily dose of total solanaceous alkaloids
or in solid dose form in medicines containing 0.3
milligrams or less per dose form and not more than
1.2 milligrams per recommended daily dose of total
solanaceous alkaloids

Fluorides; for internal use in medicines containing 2.2
milligrams or less per dose form of sodium fluoride; for
external use in medicines other than pastes, gels or
powders for cleaning the teeth containing 2.5% or less;
except in oral hygiene products other than pastes, gels or
powders for cleaning the teeth containing 0.01% or less

Flurbiprofen; in throat lozenges containing 10 milligrams or
less per lozenge

*Fluticasone; in aqueous nasal sprays delivering up to
50 micrograms per actuation when the maximum
recommended daily dose is not greater than 200
micrograms and the medicine has received the consent of
the Minister or the Director-General to its distribution as
a pharmacy-only medicine

Folic acid; for oral use in medicines containing more than
500 micrograms per recommended daily dose

Folinic acid; for oral use in medicines containing more than
500 micrograms per recommended daily dose

Glyceryl trinitrate; for external use; except in medicines
containing 100 micrograms or less per litre or per
kilogram

Hydroquinone; for external use in medicines containing 2%
or less except in hair preparations containing 1% or less

Hyoscine; for transdermal use in medicines containing
2 milligrams or less of total solanaceous alkaloids per
dose unit; for oral use in liquid form in medicines
containing 0.03% and 0.3 milligrams or less per dose
and not more than 1.2 milligrams per recommended
daily dose or in solid dose form in medicines containing
0.3 milligrams or less per dose unit and not more than 1.2
milligrams per recommended daily dose of total
solanaceous alkaloids

Hyoscyamine; for external use in medicines containing
0.03% or less of total solanaceous alkaloids; for oral use
in liquid form in medicines containing 0.03% and
0.3 milligrams or less per dose and not more than 1.2
milligrams per recommended daily dose or in solid dose
form in medicines containing 0.3 milligrams or less
per dose unit and not more than 1.2 milligrams per
recommended daily dose of total solanaceous alkaloids

Hyoscyamus niger; for oral use in liquid form in medicines
containing 0.03% and 0.3 milligrams or less per dose
and not more than 1.2 milligrams per recommended
daily dose of total solanaceous alkaloids or in solid dose
form in medicines containing 0.3 milligrams or less
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per dose unit and not more than 1.2 milligrams per
recommended daily dose except in packs containing
30 micrograms or less of total solanaceous alkaloids

*Ibuprofen; for oral use in liquid form in packs containing
not more than 4 grams in medicines which have received
the consent of the Minister or the Director-General to
their sale as pharmacy-only medicines and which are
sold in the manufacturer’s original pack; for oral use in
solid dose form containing not more than 200 milligrams
per dose form in medicines which have received the
consent of the Minister or the Director-General to their
sale as pharmacy-only medicines and which are sold
in the manufacturer’s original pack; except in packs
containing 200 milligrams or less per oral solid dose
form and not more than 25 dose units per pack when
in medicines which have received the consent of the
Minister or the Director-General to their sale as general
sale medicines and which are sold in the manufacturer’s
original pack

Lignocaine; for external use in medicines containing 10% or
less and more than 2%; for urethral use

Minoxidil; for external use in medicines containing 5% or
less

*Mometasone; in aqueous nasal sprays delivering up to
50 micrograms per actuation when the maximum
recommended daily dose is not greater than 200
micrograms and the medicine has received the consent of
the Minister or the Director-General to its distribution as
a pharmacy-only medicine

Nicotine; for inhalation or in lozenges or sublingual tablets
except when sold from a smoking cessation clinic run
under the auspices of a registered medical practitioner,
nurse, pharmacist or psychologist

*Nizatidine; in medicines which have received the consent
of the Minister or the Director-General to their sale as
pharmacy-only medicines and which are sold in the
manufacturer’s original pack containing not more than
14 days’ supply

Nystatin; for dermal use

Podophyllum emodi; for external use for the treatment
of warts other than anogenital warts in medicines
containing 10% or less of podophyllin

Podophyllum peltatum; for external use for the treatment
of warts other than anogenital warts in medicines
containing 10% or less of podophyllin

Podophyllotoxin; for external use for the treatment of
warts other than anogenital warts in medicines
containing 0.5% or less

Potassium chlorate; except in medicines containing 10%
or less

Prilocaine; for dermal use in medicines containing 10%
or less

Pyrithione zinc; for external use in medicines containing
more than 2%

Sabadilla; in packs containing 18 milligrams or less of total
alkaloids except in packs containing 1.8 milligrams
or less and a recommended daily dose of not more than
0.6 milligrams of total alkaloids

Silver; except in oral solutions containing 0.3% or less or
other medicines containing 1% or less

Silver sulfadiazine; for external use in packs containing
50 grams or less

Sodium picosulfate; for laxative use

*Triamcinolone; in aqueous nasal sprays delivering up to
55 micrograms per actuation when the maximum daily
dose is no greater than 220 micrograms and the medicine
has received the consent of the Minister or the Director-
General to its distribution as a pharmacy-only medicine
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Medicines for General Sale

Please note that the following medicines are no longer
classified as prescription medicines, restricted medicines or
pharmacy-only medicines. As such, they are now available
for general sale.

Acetylcysteine; for external use; for oral use in medicines
containing 1 gram or less per recommended daily dose

Aciclovir; for external use for the treatment of herpes
labialis in medicines containing 5% or less and tubes
containing 3 grams or less

Bamyphylline
Benzamine
Benzyl benzoate

Bifonazole; for external use in medicines for tinea pedis
only or in shampoos containing 1% or less

Butyl aminobenzoate; in medicines for dermal use
containing 2% or less

Collagen; except in injections or implantations for tissue
augmentation or cosmetic use

Dextromethorphan; in liquid form containing 0.25% or less
or in solid dose form containing 15 milligrams or
less per dose form when in packs containing not more
than 600 milligrams and with a recommended daily dose
of not more than 120 milligrams

Dichlofenthion

Diprophylline

Ephedra navadensis

Fluorides; in pastes, gels or powders for cleaning the teeth
containing 0.1% or less; in oral hygiene products
other than pastes, gels or powders for cleaning the
teeth containing 0.01% or less; in parenteral nutrition
replacement preparations; in medicines containing
15 milligrams or less per litre or per kilogram

Folic acid; for oral use in medicines containing 500
micrograms or less per recommended daily dose

Folinic acid; for oral use in medicines containing 500
micrograms or less per recommended daily dose

Gadobenic acid

Gadobutrol

Guaiphenesin; for oral use in medicines containing 2% or
less or 200 milligrams or less

Hyaluronic acid; except in injections or implantations for
tissue augmentation or cosmetic use

Hydroquinone; for external use in hair preparations
containing 1% or less

Hylan polymer; except in injections or implantations for
tissue augmentation or cosmetic use

Hyoscyamus niger; in packs containing 30 micrograms or
less of total solanaceous alkaloids

*Ibuprofen; for external use; for oral use in solid dose form
containing 200 milligrams or less per dose form when in
packs containing not more than 25 dose units and when
in medicines which have received the consent of the
Minister or the Director-General to their sale as general
sale medicines and which are sold in the manufacturer’s
original pack

Injectable medicines; except when specified in the First
Schedule to the Medicines Regulations

Ketoprofen; for external use
Mandelic acid
Monosulfiram

Oxedrine; in medicines containing 30 milligrams or less per
recommended daily dose

Reproterol
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Sabadilla; in packs containing 1.8 milligrams or less with
a recommended daily dose of not more than 0.6
milligrams of total alkaloids

Salicylic acid; in medicines containing 40% or less

Silver; in oral solutions containing 0.3% or less or other
medicines containing 1% or less

Terebene

Tetrastarch

Trichloroacetic acid; for external use in medicines
containing 12.5% or less for the treatment of warts other
than anogenital warts

*Regulation 20 of the Medicines Regulations 1984 requires
that all medicines sold without a practitioner’s prescription
must include a consumer information panel on the label.
Further, all material changes to a medicine (including changes
to labelling) must be notified to the Director-General of
Health in accordance with section 24 of the Medicines Act
1981.

Dated this 10th day of August 2004.

GRAEME GILLESPIE, Acting Director-General, Public
Health Directorate.
205309
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Dated at Wellington this 12th day of August 2004.
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

205219

Marriage (Approval of Organisation) Notice No. 14

Pursuant to the Marriage Act 1955, the Registrar-General of
Marriages hereby gives notice as follows:
Notice

1. This notice may be cited as the Marriage (Approval of
Organisation) Notice No. 14.

2. The organisation specified in the Schedule hereto is
hereby declared to be an approved organisation changing
its name for the purpose of the Marriage Act 1955.
Schedule

The Christian Outreach Centre New Zealand Trust (formerly
the Freedom City Church).

Dated at Wellington this 12th day of August 2004.
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

205217

Inland Revenue

Tax Administration Act 1994

Notice of Product Ruling

1. This is a notice of a product ruling made under section
91F of the Tax Administration Act 1994.

2. Product ruling No. 04/12 was issued on 29 July 2004. It
relates to payments made to participants in a course and
section CB 9 (d) of the Income Tax Act 1994. It will
appear in Inland Revenue’s Tax Information Bulletin,
Vol. 16, No. 7, of August 2004.

3. A copy of the ruling may be obtained by writing to the
Manager, Field Liaison & Communication (Adjudication
& Rulings), National Office, Inland Revenue, P.O. Box
2198, Wellington.

RANGI  KRISHNAN, Manager, Field

& Communication (Adjudication & Rulings).

05259

Liaison

Marriage Celebrants for 2004 Notice No. 35

Pursuant to the provisions of section 13 of the Marriage Act
1955, it is hereby notified that the following name has been
removed from the list of marriage celebrants under section
11 of the Act:

Candy, George Arthur Milo, 16 Mackay Street, Waihi.
Dated at Wellington this 12th day of August 2004.
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

05215

Marriage Celebrants for 2004 Notice No. 36

Pursuant to the provisions of section 11 of the Marriage Act
1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within
the meaning of the said Act are published for general
information:
Candy, George Arthur Milo, 34 Union Street, Waihi.
Little, Eric Thomas, 6 County Drive, Hawera.
Dated at Wellington this 12th day of August 2004.
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

05214

Internal Affairs

Marriage Act 1955

Marriage (Approval of Organisations) Notice No. 13

Pursuant to the Marriage Act 1955, the Registrar-General of
Marriages hereby gives notice as follows:
Notice

1. This notice may be cited as the Marriage (Approval of
Organisations) Notice No. 13.

2. The organisations specified in the Schedule hereto are
hereby declared to be approved organisations for the purpose
of the Marriage Act 1955.

Schedule
Gateway Christian Fellowship.
Living Word Church (Te Kupu Ora).

Marriage Celebrants for 2004 Notice No. 37

Pursuant to the provisions of section 13 of the Marriage Act
1955, it is hereby notified that the following names have
been removed from the list of marriage celebrants under
section 10 of the Act:

Beevers, Colin Lionel, Anglican.
Bindon, Joan Vereker, Anglican.
Fifita, Saula, Methodist.

Fumbilwa, Friday, The Christian Outreach Centre
New Zealand Trust.

Harrison, John Ridley, Kapiti Christian Centre.
Kington, Bruce, Anglican.
Lawton, Ian William, Anglican.

Maui-Rakuraku, Walter, New Life
New Zealand.

Millar, Douglas Stewart, Anglican.
Dated at Wellington this 12th day of August 2004.
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

205212

Churches of
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Marriage Celebrants for 2004 Notice No. 38

Pursuant to the provisions of section 10 of the Marriage Act
1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within
the meaning of the said Act are published for general
information:

Brown, lan Richard, Destiny International Trust.

Folekene, Taoa Tongavaitama Feleki, Ekalesia Niue in
New Zealand.

Fonua, Isileli, Anglican.

Forde, Gregory Noel, Brethren.

Fumbilwa, Friday, New Life Churches of New Zealand.
Herbert, Annette, Anglican.

Ketel, Erin Raphael, The Christian Community Inc.

Kopa, George, Presbyterian Church of Aotearoa
New Zealand.

Mclver, Graeme, Methodist.
Munro, Desmond, Auckland Christian Assembly.
Nicholas, Andre George, Destiny International Trust.
Orr, Christopher John, Roman Catholic.
Palelei, Alalafaga, Methodist.
Smith, Lyndsay Alan, Salvation Army.
Steel, Leslie Frederick, Anglican.
Stitt, Kevin Eric, Youth With A Mission NZ (Inc.).
Dated at Wellington this 12th day of August 2004.
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

go5211
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002,
an order was made in the New Plymouth District Court on
28 July 2004, against Lawrence Tamati Te Awa for the
confiscation of the following motor vehicle:

1992 Nissan Cefiro, Registration No. WL6136.

D. A. FRIEDLICH, Deputy Registrar.

05207

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002,
on 5 August 2004 at the Tauranga District Court, Simon
John Hole was convicted of the following offence — driving
with excess breath alcohol level — and in addition to the
sentence imposed on him, the Court has ordered that a

1990 Ford Fairmont motor vehicle, Registration

No. OW6988

owned by the above-mentioned defendant, be forfeited
to Her Majesty, pursuant to section 136 of the Sentencing
Act 2002.

A. GEAR, Deputy Registrar.

05329

Justice

Legal Services Act 2000

Appointments to the Legal Services Agency Board

Pursuant to sections 95 and 96 of the Legal Services Act
2000, the Minister of Justice has been pleased to appoint

Alister George James of Christchurch
Joy Jennifer Liddicoat of Wellington

each to be a member of the Legal Services Agency Board
for a term of three years commencing on 16 August 2004.

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of August 2004.
BELINDA CLARK, Secretary for Justice.

05331

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002,
on 5 August 2004 at the Tauranga District Court, Sarah
Christine Denise Quilty was convicted of the following
offence — driving with excess breath alcohol level — and in
addition to the sentence imposed on her, the Court has
ordered that a

1991 Mazda Familia motor vehicle, Registration

No. APJ551

owned by the above-mentioned defendant, be forfeited
to Her Majesty, pursuant to section 136 of the Sentencing
Act 2002.

T. M. FRITH, Deputy Registrar.

205249

Sentencing Regulations 2002

Sentencing Act 2002

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to section 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002, an order
was made in the Marton District Court on 22 July 2004,
against Donald Charles Wright for the confiscation of the
following motor vehicle:

1986 Honda Legend, Registration No. PW4312.
CHRISTOPHER QUILTER, Deputy Registrar.

205271

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Auckland District Court on
24 May 2004, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1997 Nissan Bluebird, Registration No. YS6669.

Against: Mere Ngapaki Jobson.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should contact
the Registrar at the Court urgently as the Registrar may sell
the vehicle.
This advertisement is placed pursuant to the Sentencing
Regulations 2002.
B. J. REID, Deputy Registrar.

g05133

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Christchurch District Court on
2 August 2004, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:
1986 Mazda 929 EGI, Registration No. MM4740.
Against: Ritchie Andrew Murray.
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Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

C. J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar.

205204
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Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles

Orders were made in the Christchurch District Court on
5 August 2004, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicles:

1981 Mazda 323, Registration No. BHN584.
Against: Roderick Gordon Hay.

1997 Hyundai Lantra, Registration No. WM 1449.
Against: Glen Frederick McCarthy.

Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicles.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

C. J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar.

205248
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1964 (“the programme”), I give my approval for Part 6 of
the programme to continue to apply as follows:

Rural Assistance — Farmers

1. Farmers in the affected areas whose land-based industries
are directly affected by flooding are eligible to be
considered for financial assistance under Part 6 of the
programme.

2. In relation to such farmers, Part 6 of the programme
continues to apply for the period beginning on

1 September 2004 and ending on 31 December 2004,
unless further extended by the Minister.

3. In this approval, affected areas has the meaning in the
Approval for Rural Assistance Under Special Needs
Grants Programme dated 24 February 2004.

Dated at Wellington this 31st day of July 2004.

STEVE MAHAREY, Minister for Social Development and

Employment.

205218

Labour

Employment Relations Act 2000

Employment Relations Education Leave:

Approved Courses

Under section 72 (3) of the Employment Relations Act
2000, the Minister of Labour has delegated the power to

approve courses for Employment Relations Education (ERE)
Leave to the ERE Advisory Committee.

The ERE Advisory Committee has approved the following
courses:

Association of University Staff
Title: Building Communication Networks
Northern Amalgamated Workers Union
Title: Cross Union Delegates Seminar
Authorised by:

WILF MALCOLM, Chair, Employment Relations Education
Advisory Committee.
205302

Approval for Rural Assistance Under the
Special Needs Grants Programme

Under clauses 18.2 and 18.6 of the Special Needs Grants
Programme, as established and approved on 18 December
1998 wunder section 124 (1) (d) of the Social Security
Act 1964 (“the programme™), I give my approval for Part 6
of the programme to apply as follows:

Rural Assistance — Farmers

1. Farmers in the affected areas whose land-based industries
are directly affected by flooding are eligible to be
considered for financial assistance under Part 6 of the
programme.

2. In relation to such farmers, Part 6 of the programme
applies for the period beginning on 2 August 2004 and
ending on 31 December 2004, unless extended by the
Minister.

3. In this approval, affected areas means the territories of
the following local authorities:

Whakatane District Council
Opotiki District Council
Dated at Wellington this 31st day of July 2004.

STEVE MAHAREY, Minister for Social Development and
Employment.
205220

Valuers Registration Board

Social Development

Valuers Act 1948

Social Security Act 1964

Extension of Approval for Rural Assistance Under
the Special Needs Grants Programme

Under clauses 18.2 and 18.6 of the Special Needs Grants
Programme, as established and approved on 18 December
1998 under section 124 (1) (d) of the Social Security Act

Removal of Name From the Register of Valuers
Pursuant to Regulation 27 of the Valuers Regulations 1949,
it is notified that the name of

George Matua Evans

has been removed from the Register of Valuers in terms of
section 31 (1) (c) of the Valuers Act 1948.

Dated at Wellington this 6th day of August 2004.
M. DOYER, Registrar.

205275
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Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices

Commerce Commission

Electricity Industry Reform Act 1998

Notice of Temporary Exemption—David
Henderson and Related Companies

The Commission, pursuant to section 81 of the Electricity
Industry Reform Act 1998 (“the EIR Act”), exempts
the following entities (cross-involved entities) from the
application of section 17 of the EIR Act in respect of
their current “cross-involvement” (as that term is defined
in the EIR Act):

e P W Services Limited;

e FElectricity Direct Limited;

e Princes Wharf Management Limited;

e Piermont Corporation Limited;

e Wairangi Investment Limited;

e Wairangi Holdings Limited;

e David Stewart Henderson;

e Anthony Clive Sandlant.

The exemption applies from the date of publication until:

e a permanent exemption takes effect, if the Commission
approves the permanent exemption under Part A of
the David Henderson and related companies exemption
application; or

o three months after the date of the release of the
Commission’s determination, if the Commission declines
a permanent exemption.

The Commission may vary or revoke this exemption at any
time in accordance with section 81 (5) of the EIR Act.

The exemption takes effect from the date of publication of
this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

au5336

Transit New Zealand

Transit New Zealand Act 1989
Transport Act 1962

Amendment to Transit New Zealand Bylaw
2003/7: Bylaw Regulating the Speed of Vehicles
on State Highways in Transit New Zealand
Regions 1 and 2

Pursuant to section 61 (3) of the Transit New Zealand Act
1989 and section 72 (1) (j) of the Transport Act 1962,
Transit New Zealand hereby amends the above bylaw as
follows.

Amendment

1. This amendment shall come into force 28 days after its
publication in the New Zealand Gazette.

2. Inthe Second Schedule, after Clause 11 insert:

“The section of State Highway No. 10 at Kerikeri in
Far North District commencing at a point 970 metres
generally south of the intersection with Kerikeri Road
and extending in a generally northerly direction to a
point 1080 metres generally north of the intersection
with Kerikeri Road (Route Position 0/13.22 to Route
Position 0/15.27); a distance of 2.05 kilometres.”

This amendment is made by delegated authority from the
Transit New Zealand Board.

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of August 2004.
Signed on behalf of Transit New Zealand by:

G. B. TAYLOR, Acting National Highway Manager, Transit
New Zealand.

aus5342

Transport

Civil Aviation Act 1990

Civil Aviation Rules

In accordance with section 34 (1) (a) of the Civil Aviation
Act 1990, the Minister of Transport hereby gives notice of
his intention to make ordinary rules in the following Civil
Aviation Rule Part:

Part 67—Medical Standards and Certification, a
rewrite of Part 67 including the medical standards
and certification of pilots and air traffic controllers, the
certification and operating requirements of medical
examiners, and procedures relating to the convener.

This is a re-issue of the Notice of Proposed Rule Making
(NPRM) issued for public consultation on 10 July 2003.

A summary of submissions on the initial NPRM is also
available.

Comments on the proposed rule should be submitted to the
Ministry of Transport by 8 October 2004.

The NPRM and summary of submissions are available on
the Ministry of Transport web site:

www.transport.govt.nz
and copies are available on request to:

Part 67 NPRM, P.O. Box 3175, Wellington. Telephone:
(04) 498 0675. Email: part67@transport.govt.nz

The documents are available for viewing at the Ministry of
Transport, Tenth Floor, Petherick Tower, 38-42 Waring
Taylor Street, Wellington.

Dated at Wellington this 9th day of August 2004.

GLEN-MARIE BURNS,
& Environment.

Assistant Manager Safety

au5316
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Land Notices

Education Lands Act 1949

Land Declared No Longer Required for

Education Purposes

Pursuant to section 5A of the Education Lands Act 1949, and
pursuant to an authority delegated to me, I, Paul Dickson
Burke, Group Manager Property, Ministry of Education
Wellington, hereby give the following notice.

Notice

1. The land described in the Schedule to this notice is no
longer required for education purposes.

2. This notice shall come into force on 12 August 2004.
Schedule

Area I
ha Description

0.1462 Lot 5, DP S1630, South Auckland Land Registry
(New Zealand Gazette, 23 July 1953, No. 42,
page 1170).

0.1145 Lot 3, DP 61225, North Auckland Land Registry
(part New Zealand Gazette, 28 October 1976,
No. 110, page 2448).

1.0522 Lot 7, DP2289 (all Computer Register
GS3A/674), Gisborne Land Registry.

1.2115 Section 20S, Ardkeen Settlement, Gisborne Land
Registry (being the area eighthly described in
New Zealand Gazette, 29 July 1920, No. 70,
page 2268); shown as Section 20S, Block X,
Taramarama Survey District.

0.1785 Section 7, Block X, Taramarama Survey District,
Gisborne Land Registry (all New Zealand
Gazette, 3 March 1938, No. 15, page 400).

2.3800 Part Lot 34, DP 9590. Otago Land Registry
(all New Zealand Gazette, 14 July 1960, No. 42,
page 909).

0.0759 Lot 4, DPS12722, South Auckland Land

Registry (part New Zealand Gazette, 15 August
1974, No. 78, page 1710).

0.0943 Lot 6, DP S12722, South Auckland Land
Registry (part New Zealand Gazette, 15 August
1974, No. 78, page 1710).

0.0614 Lot 18, DP37090 (all Computer Register
CB16A/677), Canterbury Land Registry.

0.0606 Lot 2, DP 84701 (all Computer Register
WNS52B/251), Wellington Land Registry.

Lots 126 and 127, DP S23190 (formerly all
Computer Register SA21D/794), South Auckland
Land Registry.

All land on DP 11750 (all Computer Register
SA277/276), South Auckland Land Registry.

Lot 1, DP 35936, South Auckland Land Registry
(New Zealand Gazette, 9 December 1982,
No. 148, page 4241).

Part Lot 3, DP 648, Otago Land Registry
(New Zealand Gazette, 18 November 1965,
No. 69, page 2049).

Closed Road, Block XX on SO 13741, Otago
Land Registry (being the area described in the
First Schedule of New Zealand Gazette, 4 August
1966, No. 46, page 1235).

0.1764

2.1297

0.0083

0.8810

0.1619

1.0757 Part Block XX, Town of Allanton, Otago
Land Registry (balance New Zealand Gazette,
22 December 1965, No. 78, page 2334).

Part Lot 1, DP 3647; shown as Section 1 on
SO 318813, Wellington Land Registry.

Section 18, Block III, Town of Palmerston
(all Computer Register 128213), Otago Land
Registry.

Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of August 2004.

P. D. BURKE, Group Manager Property, Ministry of

Education.
In5221

0.4977

0.1012

Public Works Act 1981

Land Set Apart for Education Purposes—Part
Ardkeen School, Wairoa District Council

Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice
to be set apart for education purposes and to remain vested
in the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

Gisborne Land District—Wairoa District Council
Schedule

Area I
ha Description

1.0522 Lot 7, Deposited Plan 2289 (all Computer
Register GS3A/674).

Dated at Wellington this 3rd day of August 2004.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2004/9863)

In5208

Road Realignment—State Highway No. 65,
Warwick Junction, Nelson

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which,
pursuant to section 60 (2) of the Transit New Zealand Act
1989, shall form part of State Highway No. 65 and shall vest
in the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to section 116, declares the road described
in the Second Schedule to this notice to be stopped.

(c) Pursuant to section 119, declares the land described
in the Third Schedule to this notice to be taken for
severance.

(d) Pursuant to sections 117 and 120 (3), declares that:

(i) the stopped road firstly described in the Second

Schedule and the severance land described in the
Third Schedule to this notice shall be amalgamated
with the land in Computer Register NL9A/957,
subject to mortgage 292666.4.

(ii) that the stopped road secondly described in the

Second Schedule to this notice shall be amalgamated
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with the land in Computer Register NL50/70,
subject to mortgage 292666.4.

Nelson Land District—Tasman District

First Schedule
Land Declared Road
Anrleza Description
470 Section 3, SO 326727 (part Computer Register
NL50/70).
2902 Section 4, SO 326727 (part Computer Register
136889).
769 Section 5, SO 326727 (part Computer Register
136889).
280 Section 6, SO 326727 (part Computer Register
136889).
Second Schedule
Road to be Stopped
Aéfi.a Description

3975 Section 1, SO 326727.

1472 Section 2, SO 326727.
Third Schedule
Severance

Arga Description
m
47 Section 7, SO 326727.

Dated at Wellington this 3rd day of August 2004.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.

(LINZ CPC/2001/6730)

In5251
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Land Set Apart for the Generation of Electricity—
Twizel River, Mackenzie District

Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice
to be set apart for the generation of electricity and to remain
vested in the Crown.
Canterbury Land District—Mackenzie District
Schedule

Area Description

ha p

49140 Part Rural Section 36867 (part Computer
Register 26F/698); shown as Section 8 on
SO 321280.

Part Rural Section 36867 (part Computer
Register 26F/698); shown as Section 9 on
SO 321280 (subject to right of way easement
A476099.2).

Part Rural Section 36867 (part Computer
Register 26F/698); shown as Section 13 on
SO 321280.

Dated at Wellington this 28th day of July 2004.

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.

(LINZ CPC/2000/5755)

In5232

208.9000

9.5750

Land Declared Limited Access Road—State
Highway No. 6 (Lake Hawea—Albert Town Road),
Queenstown Lakes District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981 and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,

2447

Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice
to be road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road
and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Otago Land District—Queenstown Lakes District
Schedule
Area
m2

176  Part Lot 20, DP 300251 (part Computer Register
1936); shown as Section 1 on SO 304833.

Dated at Wellington this 3rd day of August 2004.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1999/5122)

In5284

Description

Notice of Intention to Take Land for Road and
Accessway—Lord Auckland Road, Wakefield

Notice is hereby given that the Tasman District Council,
pursuant to section 23 of the Public Works Act 1981,
intends to take the land described in the First Schedule to
this notice for road and Second Schedule to this notice for
accessway purposes.

(a) The areas of land extend from the western end of
Lord Auckland Road, Wakefield, in a south-easterly
direction to land vested in the Tasman District
Council as local purpose reserve, previously held
as part of the Glenhope — Nelson Railway (Railway
Reserve), Wakefield and adjoins properties
numbered 41, 43, 45 and 47 Lord Auckland Road
and number 87A Whitby Road (State Highway
No. 6), Wakefield.

(b) The land is to be used for road and accessway
purposes and vested in the Tasman District Council.

(c) The taking is considered reasonably necessary to
provide for Tasman District Council ownership of
the land in order to hold the land for a purpose
appropriate to its use as road and public accessway
and to protect existing council sewer pipes being
part of council infrastructural assets.

Objections to the taking of the land may be made in writing
to the Registrar, Environment Court, Ministry of Justice,
P.O. Box 5027, Wellington, within 20 working days after
the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

Nelson Land District—Tasman District

First Schedule
Road
Aéleza Description
60 Section 1, SO 325753 (part Computer Register
NL71/103).
Second Schedule
Accessway
Area Description
m2
542 Section 2, SO 325753 (part Computer Register
NL71/103).

Dated at Richmond this 3rd day of August 2004.

R. G. DICKINSON, Principal Administrative Officer,
Tasman District Council.
In5261
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Land Acquired for Road—Lud Valley Road,
Nelson City

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having
been entered into, the land described in the Schedule to
this notice is acquired for road and vested in Nelson City
Council on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

Nelson Land District—Nelson City
Schedule

Area .
) Description

907 Part Section 82, Suburban North District; shown
as Section 1 on SO 325840 (Deeds Index 2/586).

Dated at Christchurch this 3rd day of August 2004.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1046)

In5306
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become reserve, subject to the Reserves Act 1977, and held
for recreation purposes.

Canterbury Land District—Ashburton District
First Schedule

Anrl%a Description
486 Lot 4, DP 52983 (part Computer Register
CB31F/1190).
Second Schedule
Anrlezza Description
570 Lot 1, DP 52983 (part Computer Register
CB31F/1190).

Dated at Christchurch this 4th day of August 2004.
CHERYL COLLEY.
(File: DOC PAR-12-02-15)

In5210

Reserves Act 1977

Te Ture Whenua Maori Act 1993

Declaration That Land is a Reserve

Pursuant to the Reserves Act 1977, and to a delegation from
the Minister of Conservation, the Manukau City Council
hereby notifies that the following resolution was adopted by
the Manukau City Council at its meeting on 28 November
2002 under minute number 1772/02:

“That Lot 1, DP 63604 (certificate of title 20A/978) be
declared to be historic reserve in accordance with the
requirements of section 14 of the Reserves Act 1977.”

Dated at Auckland this 9th day of August 2004.
COLIN DALE, City Manager.

In5321

Classification of Sports Park—Part Minogue Park,
Hamilton City

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Hamilton City Council
gives notice that the reserve described in the Schedule has
been classified for recreation purposes.

South Auckland Land District—Hamilton City

Schedule

Area .
ha Description
2.5904 Part Lot 1, DP S79144 (balance Computer

Register SA63C/441).
Dated at Hamilton this 2nd day of August 2004.
A.J. MARRYATT, Chief Executive, Hamilton City Council.
(HCC Files: 536/SPO/1, 536/MIN/1, S.16(2A))

In5298

Corrigendum—Inclusion of General Land in an
Existing Maori Reservation

In the notice dated the 29th day of September 2000 with the
above heading and published in the New Zealand Gazette,

19 October 2000, number 142, page 3749, the following
amendment is required:

The description of the land to be included in the existing
Maori Reservation be amended to read

Lot 7, Deposited Plan 194153, being all the land
contained in certificate of title, Volume 123A, folio
596, North Auckland Registry

and not
Part Lot 2, Deposited Plan 171056.
Dated at Wellington this 30th day of July 2004.
LEITH COMER, Chief Executive.
Ministry of Maori Development.
(MLC: HO 2/3/1/2; DO Appln. A20030007230)

In5253

Authorisation of the Exchange of a Reserve for
Other Land

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations
Manager of the Canterbury Conservancy of the Department
of Conservation authorises the exchange of the recreation
reserve described in the First Schedule for the land
described in the Second Schedule.

The land described in the First Schedule shall become fee
simple, and the land described in the Second Schedule to

Setting Apart Maori Freehold Land as a

Maori Reservation

Pursuant to section 338 (1) of Te Ture Whenua Maori Act
1993, on the recommendation of the Maori Land Court, the
Maori freehold land described in the Schedule hereto is
hereby set apart as a Maori reservation for the purpose
of a papakainga for the common use and benefit of the
descendants of Ripeka Taite Corbett.

South Auckland Land District

Schedule

All that piece of land situated in Puketapu 3C7B1 Block and
described as follows:

Area .
ha Description

5.2862 Puketapu 3C7B1 Block contained in Computer
(moreor Register SA15D/1247, South Auckland Registry.

less)
Dated at Wellington this 30th day of July 2004.
LEITH COMER, Chief Executive.
Ministry of Maori Development.
(MLC: HO 2/3/1/6; DO Appln. A20030006801)

In5252
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Regulation Summary

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989

Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under:

Authority for Enactment

Juries Act 1981
Veterinarians Act 1994

Education Standards
Act 2001

Education Standards
Act 2001

Land Transport
Management
Act 2003

Land Transport
Management
Act 2003

Telecommunications
Act 2001

Credit Contracts and
Consumer Finance
Act 2003

Securities Act 1978

Title or Subject-matter

Jury Amendment Rules 2004
Veterinarians (Fees) Amendment Regulations 2004

Education Standards Act Commencement
Order 2004

Education (Registration of Early Childhood
Services Teachers) Regulations 2004

Land Transport Management Act Commencement
Order 2004

Land Transport Management (Apportionment and
Refund of Excise Duty and Excise-Equivalent
Duty) Regulations 2004

Telecommunications (Declaration of TSO
Instrument) Order 2004

Credit Contracts and Consumer Finance
Regulations 2004

Securities Act (International Financial Reporting
Standards—Prospective Financial Information)
Exemption Notice 2004

Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders

Serial
Number

2004/233
2004/234
2004/235

2004/236

2004/237

2004/238

2004/239

2004/240

2004/241

Date of
Enactment

9/8/04
9/8/04
9/8/04

9/8/04

9/8/04

9/8/04

9/8/04

9/8/04

10/8/04

Price
Code

4-BX
2-A
3-BX

8-BY

2-A

10-CX

15-CX

10-CX

Retail

$2.10
$1.60
$2.10

$2.30

$1.60

$3.60

$1.60

$3.60

$3.60

If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of

purchases as follows:

Total Value of Purchases
$12.00 and less

$12.01 to $30.00

$30.01 and greater

Maximum Charge

$1.75 p&p
$3.50 p&p
$5.50 p&p

Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, P.O. Box 12-418, Wellington. Please quote title and serial
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations:

Bennetts Bookshop Limited: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (P.O. Box 5334), Wellington; Bennetts Campus Bookcentre,
Commerce House, 360 Queen Street (P.O. Box 5513, Wellesley Street), Auckland; Centreplace, Bryce Street (P.O. Box 928),
Hamilton; 38-42 Broadway Avenue (P.O. Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag), Christchurch 1; and
located in Whitcoulls, 143 George Street (P.O. Box 1104), Dunedin.

rs5333

General Section

Medical Council of New Zealand

Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003

Fees Payable to the Medical Council of New Zealand From 18 September 2004

Pursuant to sections 130 to 133 of the Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003, the council gives notice that the
following fees (G.S.T. included) are payable effective from 18 September 2004:
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Fees Schedule
A. REGISTRATION FEES $
Request for registration advice 150.00 '
Application for registration 425.00 '
Application to change existing scope of practice or conditions 125.00 '**
Assessment of training, qualifications and experience 6,200.00 '
For registration in a vocational scope of practice:
e Application for registration 425.00 '*
e Assessment of documents by branch advisory body 200.00
e Interview with branch advisory body 1,700.00
B. ANNUAL PRACTISING CERTIFICATE (APC) OR INTERIM PRACTISING CERTIFICATE
INCLUDING DISCIPLINARY LEVY 485.00 "+
C. DISCIPLINARY LEVY - levy for 12 months 125.00 '
D. NEW ZEALAND REGISTRATION EXAMINATION (NZREX Clinical) 3,750.00
Application for an exemption from an approved English test, or for an extension of USMLE validity 125.00 '
Review of decisions 125.00 '
E. VOCATIONAL SCOPE OF PRACTICE/RECERTIFICATION
Branch advisory body application for recognition of new vocational scope of practice 7,500.00 '

Application for assessment of an individual recertification programme for a vocational scope of practice 1,600.00 '
CONTRIBUTION TO MENTORING COSTS (usual 18-month programme) 2,700.00 "¢
URINE SCREENING PROGRAMME

Usual five-year programme — including administration and the cost of tests 6,000.00
Administration only — usual five-year programme 1,500.00
CONTRIBUTION TO EDUCATIONAL SUPERVISION COSTS (usual 12-month programme) 4,020.00 '
REVIEW OF DECISIONS 125.00 '
CERTIFICATE SIGNED BY THE REGISTRAR

Certificate of registered information 40.00 '
Good standing (or copy) 40.00 '
Duplicate APC 40.00'
Any other document certifying registration status or standing 40.00 '
REGISTER

Register for 12 months on disk or sent by email (updated monthly) 350.00 '
Register for 12 months downloaded from the council’s web site 200.00 '
Register data requests — contact the council office for information 112.50 '

Key to annotations
1

2

3

© u o w

Fee is not refundable.
Fee may be waived for some categories.

Those with Australasian postgraduate qualifications and holding registration within a general scope of practice will pay only for a change in existing
scope.

Reduced fee payable if the medical practitioner is registered within a provisional or special purpose scope of practice where the appointment is for less
than six months. If appointments are for longer than six months, the APC fee will be charged on a pro rata basis to bring medical practitioners on to their
APC cycle.

Fee includes disciplinary levy $125.00 and may be charged on a pro rata basis to bring medical practitioners on to their APC cycle.
Fee will be adjusted for any specific requirements of the programme.

Fee is based on 54 tests over a five-year period. Additional test costs will be recovered and a $60.00 service fee will apply.

Fee is per hour but may be adjusted depending on the nature of the query. Any disbursements will be recovered at cost.

Dated at Wellington this 6th day of August 2004.
TANIA TURFREY, Registrar, Medical Council of New Zealand.

255285

Physiotherapy Board

Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003

Physiotherapy (Fees) Notice September 2004

Pursuant to Part 6, section 130 (1) of the Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003, the following notice is given.

This notice sets out the fees to be charged by the Physiotherapy Board under the Act, from the commencement of Part 6, section
130 (1) of the Act on 18 September 2004.
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Notice

1. Title and commencement—This notice may be cited as the Physiotherapy (Fees) Notice September 2004 and shall come
into force on 18 September 2004.

2. Fees—The Physiotherapy Board sets the fees and levies, payable to the board, specified in the Schedule to this notice.
3. Tax—The fees are inclusive of goods and services tax.

Schedule

Fees Payable 3

Application for registration within the scope of practice of physiotherapist:
Under section 12 (2) (b) of the Act (New Zealand graduate) 180.00
Under section 12 (2) (c) of the Act (overseas graduate) 600.00
Under Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 180.00

Application for registration within the scope of practice of physiotherapist — postgraduate student or
physiotherapist — visiting educator/presenter:

Under section 12 (2) (c) of the Act — postgraduate student 180.00

Under section 12 (2) (e) of the Act — visiting educator/presenter 180.00
The issue of a practising certificate under section 26 of the Act 333.00
The issue of an interim practising certificate under section 31 of the Act 333.00
For the review of a decision to decline to issue a practising certificate 135.00
For amending the Register (excluding name and address changes) 45.00
For the maintenance of an entry on the Register for 12 months whilst not holding a practising certificate of any

kind (non-practising) 45.00
For the restoration of entries in the Register under section 145 of the Act 135.00
On application for change of scope of practice 45.00
For the review of a decision to decline change of scope of practice 135.00
For inspection of the Register and documents 45.00
For supplying a copy of any register entry 45.00
For supplying any document for the purpose of enabling a physiotherapist to seek registration outside 45.00

New Zealand
The issue of any other certificates under the Act 45.00

Dated at Wellington this 28th day of July 2004.
WILLIAM WHITTAKER, Registrar, Physiotherapy Board.

25343

TSB Community Trust

Community Trusts Act 1999

TSB Community Trust
Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2004

Notes 2004 2003

b 3

Dividends 5,200,000 8,100,000
Interest 185,583 137,569
Other income 22,763 19,600
Operating revenue 5,408,346 8,257,169
Audit fees 17,513 1,727
Trustees’ honoraria 73,720 58,311
Trustees’ expenses 9,348 11,120
Other expenses 164,523 81,670
Depreciation 10,257 2,083
Operating expenses 275,361 154,911
Funds available for distribution 5,132,985 8,102,258
Donations during the year 3,968,500 4,198,250
Net surplus before taxation 1,164,485 3,904,008

Net surplus after taxation 1,164,485 3,904,008
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Statement of Movements in Equity for the Year Ended 31 March 2004

2004 2003
$ $
Equity at beginning of the year 14,853,011 10,949,003
Net surplus for the year 1,164,485 3,904,008
16,017,496 14,853,011
Equity at end of the year 16,017,496 14,853,011
Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2004
2004 2003
$ $
Current assets:
Petty cash 113 151
Bank 112,546 77,514
Accrued interest 39,744 26,445
Dividend receivable 3,540,000 3,515,000
3,692,403 3,619,110
Non current assets:
Property, plant and equipment 2 37,706 3,890
Investments 3 12,750,000 12,150,000
12,787,706 12,153,890
Total assets 16,480,109 15,773,000
Current liabilities:
Accrued charges 48,813 21,989
Donations payable 413,800 898,000
462,613 919,989
Trust equity:
Trust capital 100 100
Initial gift 10,000,000 10,000,000
Retained funds 6,017,396 4,852911
16,017,496 14,853,011
Total funds employed 16,480,109 15,773,000
The accompanying notes from part of these financial statements.
For and on behalf of the trustees:
C. B. TUUTA, Trustee.
Date: 27 July 2004.
Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2004
Notes 2004 2003
$ $
Cash flows from operating activities—
Cash was provided from:
Interest income received 172,283 126,073
Dividend income received 5,175,000 4,585,000
Other income received 22,763 19,600
Taxation refund — —
5,370,046 4,730,673
Cash was applied to:
Donations paid 4,452,700 3,513,650
Operating expenditure 237,280 148,699
Taxation paid - -
4,689,980 3,662,349
Net cash flow from operating activities 680,066 1,068,324

Cash flows from investing activities—

Cash was provided from:
Net decrease in investments - -
Property, plant and equipment sold — -
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Cash was applied to:

Net increase in investment securities 600,000 1,000,000
Net increase in loans and advances - -
Property, plant and equipment purchased 44,072 1,642
644,072 1,001,642
Net cash flow from investing activities (644,072) (1,001,642)

Cash flows from financing activities—
Cash was provided from:

Net increase in deposits - -
Cash was applied to:

Dividends paid - -
Net cash flow from financing activities - —

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 34,994 66,682
Add cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 77,665 10,983
Cash and cash equivalents at year end 112,659 77,665
Reconciliation of Net Surplus After Tax to Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities for the Year Ended 31 March 2004
Notes 2004 2003
$ $
Net surplus after taxation 1,164,485 389,008
Add non-cash items:

Less depreciation 10,257 2,083
Less doubtful debts provision — -

Add/(deduct) movements in working capital:
Increase (decrease) in sundry creditors (456,377) 688,729
Increase (decrease) in interest payable - -
Increase (decrease) in provision for tax - -
(Increase) decrease in deferred tax - -
(Increase) decrease in sundry debtors (38,299) (11,496)

(Increase) decrease in interest receivable - -
Net cash flow from operating activities 680,066 1,068,324

Statement of Notes to the Accounts for the Year Ended 31 March 2004

1. Statement of Accounting Policies

Reporting Entity

TSB Community Trust is a charitable trust formed by a trust deed dated 30 May 1988, and has adopted a revised deed on
8 February 2001.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with this deed and the Community Trusts Act 1999.
Measurement Base

The measurement base is that of historical cost.

Specific Accounting Policies

The following specific accounting policies which materially affect the measurement of financial performance and financial
position have been applied.

Accounts receivables are stated at their estimated net realisable value.

The TSB Bank Limited shares are stated at the value when gifted of 20,000,000 fully paid shares at 50 cents each, representing
$10,000,000. The net asset backing at 31 March 2004 was $7.36 per share.

Donations are recognised in the financial year in which they are authorised and approved by the trustees.

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost and will be depreciated on a straight line basis over four years.

The income tax expense charged to the statement of income includes both the current year’s provision and the income tax
effects of timing differences calculated using the liability method.

Tax effect accounting is applied on a comprehensive basis to all timing differences. A debit balance in the deferred tax
account, arising from timing differences or income tax benefits from income tax losses, is only recognised if there is virtual
certainty of realisation.

The financial instruments are recorded at their carrying value which is also the fair value of each of the classes of financial
instruments consisting of cash, accrued interest, dividends receivable, investments other than shares in TSB Bank Ltd, accrued
charges and donations payable. As stated above, the shares in TSB Bank Ltd are carried at their value when gifted.

For the purpose of the statement of cashflow, cash includes cash on hand and deposits held on call with banks.

The financial statements have been prepared on a G.S.T. inclusive basis.

There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied on bases consistent with those used in the
previous years.
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2. Property, Plant and Equipment

Cost Accumulated 2004 Book

8 Depreciation Value

$ b

Buildings 2,070 518 1,552
Office equipment 63,291 27,137 36,154
65,361 27,655 37,706

Cost Accumulated 2003 Book

8 Depreciation Value
$ b
Office equipment 21,288 17,398 3,890
21,288 17,398 3,890

3. Investments (at cost)
2004 2003
$ $
TSB Bank Limited short term investments 2,650,000 2,050,000
Shares in TSB Bank Limited 10,000,000 10,000,000
Suspensory loan 100,000 100,000
12,750,000 12,750,000

An interest free suspensory loan of $100,000 was made to the Waitara Railway Preservation Society in 2001. The funding is to
be used for infrastructure, heritage, tourism and job creation. The loan is secured over the rail with the provision that the
mortgage will be suspended after four years, if in the trust’s view, the Waitara Railway Preservation Society has fulfilled
certain obligations under the loan.

4. Other Income

2004 2003

b $

Other income 2,807 19,600
Returned donations 19,954 -
22,761 19,600

5. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

At balance date, $NIL has been approved for donations in the 2004/2005 financial year (2003 — $560,000).

6. Financial Instruments

Financial instruments that potentially have credit risk are cash, accrued interest, and accrued charges and investments. The
maximum credit risk exposure at balance date is the carrying value of the bank, accrued interest, and accrued charges and
investments. This is also the fair value.

7. Income Tax

The trust has income tax losses of $468,303 (2003 — $377,524) available to be carried forward and set off againt future
assessable income.

8. Publishing Requirements

A comprehensive list itemising all recipients was published in Taranaki’s The Daily News on the following dates:

1st round 11 September 2003
2nd round 13 December 2003
3rd round 10 May 2004

A copy of the list of grants is available to anyone upon request (P.O. Box 667, New Plymouth).

9. Segment Information
The trust operates predominately in one industry — investment. All operations are carried out within New Zealand.

10. Related Party Transactions

The parent entity holds 100% of the shares in TSB Bank Limited. In the normal course of business, some trustees may have
bank accounts with TSB Bank Limited. The parent entity has deposits with TSB Bank Limited that have earned interest
throughout the year amounting to $185,583. At 31 March 2004, the parent entity had $2,650,000 deposited with TSB Bank
Limited (2003 — $2,050,000). The trust paid donations throughout the year to community organisations of which the trustees
may be members. These donations were made on normal terms and conditions. There were no amounts outstanding at
31 March relating to these transactions.

Auditors’ Report

To the Trustees of the TSB Community Trust

We have audited the financial statements. The financial statements provide information about the past financial performance of
TSB Community Trust and Group and its financial position as at 31 March 2004. This information is stated in accordance with
the accounting policies set out.
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Trustees’ Responsibilities

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements, in accordance with New Zealand law and generally
accepted accounting practice, which fairly reflects the financial position of TSB Community Trust and Group as at 31 March
2004 and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2004.

Auditors’ Responsibilities

It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial statements presented by the trustees and report our
opinion to you.

Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
It also includes assessing:

o the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial statements; and

o whether the accounting policies are appropriate to TSB Community Trust and Group’s circumstances, consistently applied
and adequately disclosed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand auditing standards. We planned and performed our audit so as to
obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence
to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or
error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial
statements.

Other than in our capacity as auditor, we have no relationship with, or interests in TSB Community Trust and Group.
Ungqualified Opinion
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.

In our opinion, the financial statements fairly reflects the financial position of TSB Community Trust and Group as at 31
March 2004 and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Our audit was completed on 27 July 2004 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.
DELOITTE, Chartered Accountants, Hamilton, New Zealand.
Note

The above financial statements are for the parent entity TSB Community Trust and do not include the TSB Community Trust
group information. A full set of consolidated financial statements, which includes the parent entity and group information, is
available for inspection at the trust offices at 64-66 Vivian Street, New Plymouth.

The audit report covers both the parent and group financial statements.

55267

Whanganui Community Taxation adjustment — 52
Foundation Inc. (1387)  _(1.685)
Surplus 4,935 (11,159)
Statement of Financial Position
Community Trusts Act 1999 Opening capital 25,055 36,214
Surplus 4,935 (11,159)
Whanganui Community Foundation Inc. Closing capital 29,990 25,055
Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year Ended Fixed assets 169 177
31 March 2004 ING 5397 4,667
$ 5 State Street 24779 20321
000 000 Bank and sundry 171 93
2004 2003 Less:
ess:
Statement of Flnanflal Performance Special purpose funds 136 _
Incom.e (loss) from investments 6,291 (9,498) Donations not uplifted 351 182
Donations 21 2; Accounts payable 21 21
Rent
. 29990 25,055
6,322 (9,474)
Less: X i .
o . A full set of audited annual financial statements is
Administration expenses 214 247 available from the Executive Director, P.O. Box 365,
Investment management fees 61 77 Wanganui.

Donations 1,112 1,309 853293
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